Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:55 AM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: 17-09-18--First Reading - EAA
Attachments: 17-09-18--First Reading - EAA.docx
Attached.

D
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:56 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: 17-09-18--SN_MDE_ElectionAmendmentAct_17SEPT17_FINAL edits
Attachments: 17-09-18--SN_MDE_ElectionAmendmentAct_17SEPT17_FINAL edits.docx
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Nanninaa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:19 AM
To: Anderson, Dulcy LASS:EX

Subject: 17-09-25--522  |eave letter
Attachments: 17-09-25-- leave letter.docx

Hi Dulcy:

Can you please put this on e-letterhead for e-signature. | have documents that will also need to be scanned and
attached to the e-mail to s-22

Thanks,

D.

Page 3 of 333



Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
e T e T S YT S S e e TS e |

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 12:49 PM

To: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Media Call: CBC Early Edition - AML review
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Nanninga. Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 12:09 PM
To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Media call with CFAX: AML expert

Page 5 of 333



Page 006
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 24, 2017 8:09 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Advocate draft

Attachments: advocate.docx

For your review and then sending on to whoever sent the first version to you, with apologies for the extensive rewrite. It
was a fine article, but | thought | should take the time to do something more personal for my first introduction to the
profession.

D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX -

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 1:21 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Hughes, Candice JAG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX
Subject: Calendar

Hi team:

We've got a situation where multiple people are editing my calendar, so please put your initials on calendar entries that
you put in my calendar.

For everyone except Tanera, who already knows this: All calendar entries should (a) have 15 minute reminder, (b) phone
contact information for the person the call or meeting is with in case I’'m delayed or need to reschedule at the last
minute, (c) a street address location where applicable in the location field, and (d) any notes from an e-mail or invitation
as text in the body of the invitation so | can read it on my phone.

Thanks,
Dave

Hon. David Eby, QC
Attorney General for British Columbia
Minister responsible for ICBC, Liquor and Gaming

Room 232, Parliament Buildings
PO Box 9044 Stn Provincial Govt
Victoria, BC

V8W 9E2
AG.minister@gov.bc.ca

Office: (250) 387-1866
Fax: (250) 387-6411

This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may be protected by solicitor-client privilege. It is intended only for the use of the
person or persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify my office by telephone or by email.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

e & e == =5l
From: Eby, David AG:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 9:54 AM
To: ‘'sam.godfrey@gov.bc.ca'
Subject: Documentl
Attachments: Documentl.docx
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Nannin&a, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 1:14 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Error in schedule

Tanera:

The BC gaming industry night was last night, not tonight as my calendar indicates. | missed the event. Can you please go
through the UBCM schedule and confirm all of the other UBCM dates and times to avoid any similar issues this week.
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
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Nanninﬂa, Tanera AG:EX
e T s T Mt e, R R T SR T T

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:43 AM
To: Anderson, Dulcy LASS:EX

Subject: fire tax response

Attachments: Documentl.docx

Attached.

D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 6:20 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Fiscal 17-18 International Travel_ AG_gm091317
Attachments: Fiscal 17-18 International Travel_AG_gm091317.pdf

International travel document attached.
D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 9:22 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Flights

Hey Tanera!

Can you please set myS-15 flights for the® ' flight to Victoria instead of helijet to Victoria? 522
5.22
5.22

Thanks,

D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FOI Kinder Morgan e-mails set 1

Attachments: 512,513,514 s.14
s.14
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Nanninga. Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:15 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FOI request second set

Attachments: s.14

Concern on all of these relates to that much of this is legal advice, if not all of it, haven’t reviewed in detail. The e-mail

on s.12;5.14 is both legal advice as well as preparation for advice to
cabinet.
D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
R e G T S . S e S R T T s e T

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 8:56 AM
To: Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX

Subject: Fpt

Richard:

Can | get agenda for FPT meeting and briefing notes on relevant topics.
Thanks,

Dave
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

For my calendar entry.

From: UBCM Registration Confirmation [mailto:civicinfo@civicinfo.bc.ca

Eby, David AG:EX

Monday, September 11, 2017 10:29 AM

Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

FW: 2017 UBCM Convention - Sept 25 - 29, 2017, Vancouver, BC.

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 10:21 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: 2017 UBCM Convention - Sept 25 - 29, 2017, Vancouver, BC.

Thank

you for registering for the:

2017 UBCM Convention - Sept 25 - 29, 2017, Vancouver, BC.

This is an automated response, detailing the information we have received from you. You do not need to
reply to this e-mail.

**To change the details of your registration or to cancel it please email requests to

nvention

m. * %

Contact
Raelene Adamson
604-270-8226 ext 101
convention@ubcm.ca

Mhen
September 25 - 29,
2017

Where

Vancouver Convention
Centre

999 Canada Place
Vancouver, BC

View map

I

?Sha re

Share this event on

[ it

attending
Remember

Save to Outlook
Calendar

A. Registration Information

Registration Type:

Delegate Type:

First Name:

Last Name:

Representing (Organization):
Position:

Address:

City:

Province:

Postal Code:

Phone:

Delegate's Cell:

Delegate's Email:

Photo Permission?:

Dietary Restrictions:
Allergies:
Wheelchair/Scooter Accessibility?:
Staff Contact:

Staff Phone:

Staff Email:

Other Convention Options

B. Monday, Sept 25, 2017.

#1 Agricultural Study Tour: Innovations in Agrifood (8:15am

- 5:00pm):

#2 Electric Vehicle Study Tour - BCIT Oasis Renewable

Energy (7:45am - 12:30pm):

#3 Dissecting Affordability - Root Causes and Implications

(9:00am - 12:00pm):

#4 Leqalized Cannabis in British Columbia (9:00am -

Cabinet
Ministers/MLAs/MPs/Senators
Provincial Cabinet Minister
DAVID
EBY
Ministry of Attorney General
Attorney General
PO Box 9044, Stn Prov Govt
Victoria
British Columbia
V8W 9E2
250-387-1866

s 17
davi V.

YES
522

NO
Tanera Nanninga
250-387-1866

tanera.nanninga@gov.bc.ca

1
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12:00pm):

#5 Funding for Local Governments (9:00am - 12:00pm):
#6 Advancing Local Government & First Nations Relations
(1:30pm - 4:30pm):

#7 Green Innovation and other Environment Policy (1:30pm -
4:30pm):

Mayors' Caucus (1:30pm - 4:30pm):

C. Tuesday, Sept 26, 2017.

Forums (9:00 am - 12 pm):

Welcome Reception (6:30 pm):

D. Wednesday, Sept 27, 2017.

Area Association Luncheon:

E. Thursday, Sept 28, 2017.

Delegates Lunch:

Delegates Harbour Tour (1:00pm - 3:30pm):

UBCM Banquet (6:30 pm):

Payment Information

Reagistration Fee: $0.00
(Monday - Tuesday) Pre-Convention: $0.00
Other Convention Fees: $0.00
Partners Program: $0.00

Sub Total: $0.00
Tax (5% GST #10815 0541): $0.00
Total (after tax): $0.00

Date Registered: 11-September-17

Civiclnfo Registration Services
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Nanninﬂa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 7:57 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Brief discussion between PJH, Mike Farnworth, David Eby
Tanera:

Can you please change time in my calendar with Premier from 10:30 to 9:30 for one hour.
Thanks,

D.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 7:45 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Brief discussion between PJH, Mike Farnworth, David Eby

Should be 9:30.

&
I have confirmed Minister Farnworth for 9:30 for first discussion.

Amber

On Sep 12, 2017, at 7:22 AM, Eby, David AG:EX <David.Eby@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just to clarify, | have this meeting with the Premier booked for 10:30 to 11:00 in my calendar. Geoff, can
you let me know what time the Premier has booked and I'll get over there at that time. I'm meeting
with the DAG all morning until the 10:30 so I’'m quite flexible.

D.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 6:15 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Eby, David AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX
Subject: Brief discussion between PJH, Mike Farnworth, David Eby

Hi Amber,

PJH would like a brief discussion with Ministers Farnworth and Eby on a legislative matter. Since
Minister Eby is already booked tomorrow, | suggested Minister Farnworth join them at 9.30 for 10
minutes. Please confirm in the morning if this works for Minister Farnworth, who could also come at
10.20, at the end of the discussion with Minister Eby.

Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
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(250) 356-6271
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 11:.03 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: E-forms: Notification re: E127105 for David Eby
Hey Tanera:

I don't want to claim the dry cleaning expense, can you please see if you can figure out how it got added by FIN FSA MIN
OFF, and remove it?
Thanks,

From: EFIMailer@gov.bc.ca [mailto:EFIMailer@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 10:51 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: E-forms: Notification re: E127105 for David Eby

Your Travel Voucher (Restricted Use) Control No. E127105 was "Processed" by Saija Poldrugovac on behalf of FIN FSA
MIN OFF.

The following note by Saija Poldrugovac on behalf of FIN FSA MIN OFF is associated with this form.

Travel Claim amended to include dry cleaning expense. New Claim amount is: $197.13
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:36 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Final Report: The Lammy Review
Attachments: Lammy Review - Final Report 09-2017.pdf

Can you please put in PDF expert thanks.

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 6:20 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: Final Report: The Lammy Review

Minister,
Fyi.

Candice

From: 56
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 4:36 PM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Final Report: The Lammy Review

Dear Attorney-General,

At the request of the No. 10 Downing Street, the British MP David Lammy, recently conducted a review of the British
justice system, specifically with regards to the over-representation of Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic individuals within
the prison system. While researching the report, he visited Vancouver in January of this year and met with the previous
Attorney-General.

The final report has been released and | attach a copy, in case of interest. Colleagues across the board in BC, and in the
AG’s office, were very helpful in providing David Lammy MP with insights into the judicial system here, particularly as
regards the proportion of indigenous individuals within the justice system.

Kind regards
Nicole

Nicole Davison | Consul-General | British Consulate-General | 1111 Melville Street | Vancouver V6E 3V6
E-mail: s.16

Tel.: + 1 (604) 683-4421 ext5'6 | FTN:'° | Mob.: +>'°
-

< https://mobile.twitter.com/NicoleDavisonUK
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Visit http://www.gov.uk/fco for British foreign policy news and travel advice and http://blogs.fco.gov.uk to
read our blogs.
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This email (with any attachments) is intended for the attention of the addressee(s) only. If you are not the
intended recipient, please inform the sender straight away before deleting the message without copying,
distributing or disclosing its contents to any other person or organisation. Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage
or copying is not permitted.

Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the FCO's policy.

The FCO keeps and uses information in line with the Data Protection Act 1998. Personal information may be
released to other UK government departments and public authorities.

All messages sent and received by members of the Foreign & Commonwealth Office and its missions overseas
may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded in accordance with the Telecommunications (Lawful

Business Practice) (Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000.
sk sk o ok s ok sk ok 3k sk ok sk ok s e o sk ok sk e o s sk sk sk ok sk ke ok sk ok sk sk ok ok ok sk ke ok sk sk sk ke o sk sk sk s ok o sk sk sk ok o sk sk sk ok sk sk ok ok sk sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ook sk sk sk sk sk ok ok ok
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 9:58 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Government Printer - Citizens' Services and Open Government

Can you please arrange to get printer fob for me for this e-mail address when | send things to print from my ipad?
D.

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 5:27 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Government Printer - Citizens' Services and Open Government

What is this?

On Aug 29, 2017, at 11:23 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

<image001.jpg>
Tanera Nanninga
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC

Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC
Phone: (250-387-1866)

<Printer Government.vcf>
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Nanninﬂa, Tanera AG:EX _

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 3:24 PM
To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: ICBC restated, 2016 fiscal year
Attachments: ICBC restated 2016 fiscal.pdf

For fact check on last year’s record loss, $533m. 5!/

From: Howard, Stephen AG:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 8:16 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: ICBC restated, 2016 fiscal year

Justin. I'll take a read in the morning.
Stephen Howard
Ministerial Assistant

Attorney General
778 678 1827
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Nanninaa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 5:46 PM
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

For fact check on last year’s record loss, $533m.5"’

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

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 2:02 PM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: Musqueam Invitation
Attachments: Invite Image.jpg

From: Renu Bakshi ilto:renu@renubakshi.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 7:26 AM
To: Eby, David AG:EX
Subject: Musqueam Invitation

Dear Mr. Eby, on behalf of Musqueam, I am sending you an invitation to our September 28 event.
Media will be in attendance. Please RSVP directly to me. Thank you and we hope to see you
there.

Renu

Renu Bakshi Communications Inc.
Phone: (604) 787-1873
Web: renubakshi.com
Twitter: www.twitter.com/renubakshi
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MUSQUEAM MARKS A FIRST WITH A COMMUNITY
THAT IS 9,000 YEARS IN THE MAKING

Musqueam cordially invites you to a momentous occasion.
On Thursday, September 28, join the Musqueam community in
breaking ground on a 2l-acre master-planned community.

This is the first time in Metro Vancouver that a First Nation is
independently embarking on a comprehensive mixed-use multi-family
development. This project will create jobs for Musqueam and help
secure financial sustainability and prosperous futures for coming generations.

Please join us as we embark on building a community that is
9,000 years in the making.

pATe:  Thursday, September 28

TIME: 11 am

LOCATION East side of Acadia Road at Yalta Place
(three blocks south of University Boulevard)

***This is an ouldoor event on gravel. Please wear appropriate foolwear."™*
RSVP: Sandra Fossella: sfossella@musqueam.bc.ca
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Nanninsa, Tanera AG:EX
m

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: NR_Ratelncrease_04Sept1l7_DRAFT
Attachments: NR_Ratelncrease_04Septl7_DRAFT.docx

Edits attached. Tracked changes, but not sure how useful that will be. Here is revised version.
D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX; Howard, Stephen AG:EX
Cc: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Final question: TMX statement

Sure. Thanks.

From: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 10:35 AM
To: Eby, David AG:EX; Howard, Stephen AG:EX
Cc: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: Final question: TMX statement
Importance: High

Hi Minister — Megan’s requested | send this to you directly, following up on a conversation you had earlier.
513,514

VICTORIA — Attorney General David Eby released the following statement today:

“The Trans Mountain pipeline expansion project significantly impacts British Columbia — with a disproportionate impact
on B.C.’s marine coastal environment and Indigenous peoples. British Columbia has been granted intervener status to
ensure our provincial interests are heard in this matter.

“The argument in our Memorandum of Fact and Law reflects our status as interveners, and not full parties to the
appeal, and adheres to the submission length set by the court. It outlines the failure of the federal government to
properly consider the profound economic risks associated with a bitumen spill on our coast, and does so to ensure B.C.
has a voice in these proceedings.

“British Columbians can have confidence that we will continue to defend B.C.’s coast and the economic and
environmental interests that are so important to us all.”

Tiffany Nelson | Communications Manager
Ministry of Attorney General
Ph: 250 356-6334 | Cell: 250 858-4680
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Nanninaa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 11:46 AM

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Cc: Howard, Stephen AG:EX

Subject: RE: QA - ICBC - rate filing - 30AUG17 - DRAFT

I wasn’t sure | hadn’t already announced that, and also it didn’t seem that interesting to reporters. I’'m not fussed either
way though if you think it helps underline the coordinated nature of our response,

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 11:40 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Howard, Stephen AG:EX

Subject: RE: QA - ICBC - rate filing - 30AUG17 - DRAFT

I noticed you took out the whole section on the committee announcement. Was that intentional?

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 9:23 AM

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: QA - ICBC - rate filing - 30AUG17 - DRAFT

Got up to question 9 and ran out of time. Wanted to share asap so there could be work done today. There is lots left to
do here, worried we won’t be ready for Tuesday. Most of my info is in the comments section.
D.
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Nanninaa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 8:03 AM

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX; Howard, Stephen AG:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Hurrell, Lara GCPE:EX: Bell, Danielle L
GCPE:EX; Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: TMX statement for tomorrow

Assuming this is my quote, some edits below following discussion with MGH.

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 5:12 PM

To: Howard, Stephen AG:EX; Eby, David AG:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Hurrell, Lara GCPE:EX; Bell, Danielle L GCPE:EX; Nelson, Tiffany
GCPE:EX

Subject: TMX statement for tomorrow

Importance: High

Good evening Minister, Stephen and Matt,

In the interest of time, we have written the statement to be released tomorrow to follow the filing of our MOU. 514
s.14

Can | ask for all eyes on it at the same time? Stephen, could you please share with ENV MO as well, as a heads up?
| do not have an estimated time for distribution and it will be on a trigger.

“The Trans Mountain pipeline expansion project significantly impacts British Columbia — with a disproportionate
impact on B.C.’s marine coastal environment and Indigenous peoples. British Columbia has been granted
intervener status to ensure our provincial interests are heard in this matter.

The argument in our Memorandum of Fact and Law reflects our status as interveners, and not full parties to the
appeal, and adheres to the submission length set by the court. It outlines the failure of the federal government
to properly consider the profound economic risks associated with a bitumen spill on our coast, and does so to
ensure B.C. has a voice in these proceedings.

British Columbians can have confidence that we will continue to defend B.C.’s coast and the economic and
environmental interests that are so important to us all.”

Megan Harris

Communications Director

Ministry of Attorney General

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Email: Megan.harris@gov.bc.ca
Phone: 250 953-3677
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
“

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 4:17 PM
To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: NR_Ratelncrease_04Septl7_DRAFT
Attachments: NR_Ratelncrease_04Sept17_DRAFT.docx

Note that news release draft has incorrect figure on ICBC loss last year, $533m, not “more than $600”. Believe more
than $600m figure comes from 15mo period released by ICBC. Tx.
D.

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: NR_Ratelncrease_04Sept17_DRAFT

Edits attached. Tracked changes, but not sure how useful that will be. Here is revised version.
D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 3:59 PM

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: QA_ICBC rate filing_3SEPT17_DRAFT2
Attachments: QA_ICBC _rate filing_3SEPT17_DRAFT2.docx
Track changes.
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Nanninaa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 6:57 PM

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: SN_Ratelncrease_04Sept17_DRAFT2 (2)
Attachments: SN_Ratelncrease_04Sept17_DRAFT2 (2).docx
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 10:00 AM

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX; Howard, Stephen AG:EX
Subject: SN_Ratelncrease_04Sept17_FINAL

Attachments: SN_Ratelncrease_04Sept17_FINAL.docx

Revised speaking notes as of 10:00 am this morning.
D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 11:51 AM

To: Howard, Stephen AG:EX; Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX
Subject: SN_Ratelncrease_04Sept17_FINAL

Attachments: SN_Ratelncrease_04Sept17_FINAL.docx

Final version speaking notes. Stephen is printing locally.
D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 9:15 AM

To: Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX

Subject: Fwd: fyi FW: BCLC - Letter for Minister Eby

Attachments: 2017.09.14 - Letter to Minister Eby re>">>"  pdf: ATT00001.htm; Attachment - a -

Approval_Letters.pdf; ATT00002.htm; Attachment - b - 170905-Approval_fr_TB_Min_re_
s13s17 .Draft.docx; ATT00003.htm; Attachment - ¢ - 170905-Order_in_Council-
Draft.DOCX; ATT00004.htm

Can someone prepare briefing on this please.
Also need draft letter to bclc board refusing to approve that grocery store pilot and overall grocery gambling initiative.

Dave

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Minister, AG AG:EX" <AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Eby, David AG:EX" <David.Eby@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: fyi FW: BCLC - Letter for Minister Eby

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 5:37 PM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: FW: BCLC - Letter for Minister Eby

Hi Candice,
The Minister may have already received from Tanera, but forwarding to you for action just in case.

Thanks,
Kim

From: Suzanne Rowley [mailto:SRowley@bclc.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 5:28 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Fyfe, Richard ] JAG:EX; Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Jim D. Lightbody; Amanda Hobson
Subject: BCLC - Letter for Minister Eby

Hi Tanera,

On behalf of Jim Lightbody, President & CEO of BCLC, please find attached letter and supporting
documentation for the Minister’s attention.

If you'd kindly forward it to Minister Eby at your earliest convenience, it would be appreciated.
Thank you & regards,

Suzanne.
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Suzanne Rowley
Assistant Corporate Secretary/EA
President's Office, BCLC

2940 Virtual Way, Vancouver BC V5M 0A6
T 604 225 6399

srowley@bclc.com

bcic.com

This email is intended only for the addressee. It may contain .cdnﬁdentiai or proprietary information that
cannot be disclosed without BCLC's permission. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the email.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 8:01 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records MAG-2017-73058 Due September 26, 2017
No records.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 8:59 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2017-73058 Due September 26, 2017

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 8:07 AM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; JAG LSB FOI Requests JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Horn, Elizabeth M FIN:EX; Justice Social FOI FIN:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2017-73058 Due September 26, 2017

Hello,

Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The form has active links
and pull-down menus. Please send your records in one PDF document, to the Justice/Social mailbox at

justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca. Thank-you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act (FOIPPA). The request is for:

All records used by the Minister and Deputy Minister to inform their decision that Kinder Morgan’s Trans
Mountain Pipeline Expansion and related activities e.g., increase in Vancouver harbour activity, is not in
British Columbia's best interests. (Date Range for Record Search: From 06/30/2017 To 09/12/201 7).

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Elizabeth Horn (250) 387-9172.

What Do You Need to Do?

Please complete the attached Call for Records form.

* If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only Sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Then, return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca by September
20, 2017. Please await further instruction from IAO as the records will not be required until the fee estimate
process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived, you will be contacted to continue the call for
records process. You will also be advised you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

» If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records
Form and return it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca by September 26, 2017.

1
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Send records via email in PDF format. One PDF document is preferable. If email is not possible, please send
the records in electronic format (CD, memory stick) via house mail with a copy of this note.

Reminder

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly,
accurately, and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the
Information and Privacy Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to
sign affidavits confirming they have conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Questions and Concerns

Please do not hesitate to contact your analyst noted on the attached Call for Records form to discuss:
- whether the records may be routinely releasable;

- whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;

- ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees;

- and/or any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
Sandra Fisher, Junior FOI Analyst

Justice / Social Team
Information Access Operations
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:29 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: FEE estimate? MAG-2017-72703 Due August 24, 2017

That’s all the records.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:57 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: RE: FEE estimate? MAG-2017-72703 Due August 24, 2017

Would you be able to send me your records and identify any harms... and | will submit them with the physical records
you already gave me.

Cheers,
Tanera

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 12:24 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: FEE estimate? MAG-2017-72703 Due August 24, 2017

Five emails as well

On Aug 24, 2017, at 9:08 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank you for the FOI record left on my desk. Do you have any emails as well or is it just the one
physical record?

From: Howard, Stephen PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 8:21 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera JAG:EX

Cc: Eby, David PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FEE estimate? MAG-2017-72703 Due August 24, 2017

Yes, it needs our attention. Let’s chat in m orning.
Thx for the reminder.

Stephen Howard

Ministerial Assistant

Attorney General
778 678 1827

From: Nanninga, Tanera JAG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 4:31 PM
To: Howard, Stephen PREM:EX
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Cc: Eby, David PREM:EX
Subject: FW: FEE estimate? MAG-2017-72703 Due August 24, 2017
Importance: High

Sorry to be such a pest regarding this, but | am getting questioned whether or not we have any records
or if | will be sending them a fee estimate. | will figure out the estimate if you can just give me an
approximate number of records you hold....Maybe we can do this tomorrow?

From: Hamdi, Rhiannon [mailto:Rhiannon.Hamdi@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 8:25 AM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera JAG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Justice Social FOI FIN:EX

Subject: Call for Records MAG-2017-72703 Due August 24, 2017

Good morning Ladies,
Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The form

has active links and pull-down menus. Please send your records in one PDF document, to the
Justice/Social mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca. Thank-you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA). The request is for:

Copies of any documents, including e-mails, text or instant messages, in the Minister's or Deputy
Minister's office, that reference the Kinder Morgan TransMountain Pipeline (Date Range for
Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 08/03/2017). Date Format MM/DD/YYYY

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Elizabeth Horn
(250-387-9172) (not to be confused with me, Sandra L. Fisher, Junior Analyst).

What Do You Need to Do?

Please complete the attached Call for Records form.

« If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records
exceeds 200 pages, complete only Sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in
a position to issue a fee estimate. Then, return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at
iustice.social.foi@gov.be.ca by August 16, 2017. Please await further instruction from IAO as
the records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees
have been paid or waived, you will be contacted to continue the call for records process. You
will also be advised you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

« If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached
Call for Records Form and return it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at
justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca by August 24, 2017. Send records via email in PDF format. One
PDF document is preferable. If email is not possible, please send the records in electronic format
(CD, memory stick) via house mail with a copy of this note.

Reminder

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without
delay, openly, accurately, and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the
adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved
in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have conducted an
adequate search for relevant records.
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Questions and Concerns

Please do not hesitate to contact your analyst noted on the attached Call for Records form to
discuss:

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
Rhiannon Hamdi on behalf of
Sandra Fisher, Junior FOI Analyst
Justice / Social Team

Information Access Operations
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 6:02 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: RE: Time sensitive: Call with Peter German & MDE Thursday 21 Sept

Yes, thanks. For this evening pls.
D.

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 6:01 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Time sensitive: Call with Peter German & MDE Thursday 21 Sept

Should | schedule time in the calendar for tomorrow?
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Richter, Connie JAG:EX" <Connie.Richter@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 20, 2017 at 5:38:57 PM PDT

To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>
"Godfrey, Sam AG:EX" <Sam.Godfre ov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX" <Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Time sensitive: Call with Peter German & MDE Thursday 21 Sept

Hello,

Re the below, would it be possible for the Minister to touch base with Mr. German directly?
He can be reached at. 604.916.9030.

Thank you, C

From: Boychuk, Dave FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 5:33 PM

To: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Cc: Mazure, John C FIN:EX; Vear, Maureen FIN:EX; Kendall, Janelle FIN:EX
Subject: Time sensitive: Call with Peter German & MDE Thursday 21 Sept

Hi Connie,
I hope this note finds you well.
I am tasked with creating and executing a contract with Peter German in respect of the AML review. In

my discussion with Mr. German he indicated he needs to speak with the Attorney General again in
order to solidify the Minister’s instructions. He has asked for a 10 minute teleconference call. | have not
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managed to reach the MO on the phone this evening, but it might be better to come through your
office.

Can | ask you to pass this request to the Minister’s office, so that the Minister and Mr. German and
clarify the instructions, and | can finalize the contract by Friday, which is the Minister’s instruction?

My thanks in advance. If there is an alternate process that would be better, please do let me know, and
I will set to it at once.

Dave Boychuk CPA,CMA

Director | Operations Division | Gaming Policy and Enforcement Branch
Ministry of Attorney General

250-508-7156
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Nanninﬂa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 8:58 AM

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: SN_MDE_ElectionAmendmentAct_17SEPT17_FINAL
Attachments: SN_MDE_ElectionAmendmentAct_17SEPT17_FINAL.docx

Edits attached.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 2:07 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX
Subject: RE: 2015 EY Audit and 2016 FinTRAC Audit

Can we please confirm that this is what they want publicly released with the other material?
D.

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 9:28 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX
Subject: Fwd: 2015 EY Audit and 2016 FinTRAC Audit

FYI
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jim D. Lightbody" <JDLightbody@bclc.com>

To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Godfrey, Sam AG:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>, "Bud Smith"

<bsmith@urbansystems.ca>

Subject: Fwd: 2015 EY Audit and 2016 FinTRAC Audit

George,

For further information and perspective, I'm forwarding the note and attachments below. Rob
Kroeker is our VP Security & Compliance. | asked him to send me the audits by FInTRAC and
EY, completed around the same time as the MNP review, that provide a much more fulsome
report on our AML practices.

Rob also provides commentary on some of the circumstances of the MNP review that the
Minister should know. See below.

We can expand more tomorrow morning.

Best regards,

Jim

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rob Kroeker" <RKroeker@bclc.com>
To: "Jim D. Lightbody" <JDLightbody@bclc.com>, "Bud Smith"

<bsmith@urbansystems.ca>
Subject: 2015 EY Audit and 2016 FinTRAC Audit

Jim

The EY Report is dated November 23, 2015. That audit covered the period Oct 1, 2013
=July 31, 2015 and was a comprehensive audit of the entire AML Programme.
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The FinTRAC Audit is dated July 14, 2016. That audit covered the period September 1,
2015 to February 29, 2016 and was a comprehensive audit of the entire AML
Programme.

The MNP Audit is dated July 26, 2016. That audit covered the period September 1,
2013 to August 31, 2015. This audit focused only on select transactions at River Rock.

522

In addition you may recall that MNP based its work on a data extract from our database
— something which has never been done before. We were able to determine their
finding that mandatory fields in a number of large cash transaction reports (LCTs) were
left blank, and thus were non-compliant, was in error as a result of apparent data
corruption occurring during their data extraction process. We checked the LCTs in
question both in our database from which the extract was taken and the FinTRAC
database. The reports were complete and compliant. We asked MNP to confirm our
findings by directly auditing our database rather than the extract and/or confirming
directly with FInTRAC the reports were in fact submitted in compliant form. MNP
declined to follow either course and did not make any changes to their report.

One other item that was noteworthy was that despite starting off being described as an
audit, when the work was concluded MNP inserted into its report on page 3 “This
engagement is not an audit and did not include any control testing”.

Rob

This email is intended only for the addressee. It may contain confidential or proprietary information that
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

Sent: Saturday, September 30, 2017 8:14 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: 522

Thanks, not necessary.

On Sep 29, 2017, at 1:45 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

522 522

[ canceled the meeting with and redirected to Ravi..... ' then sent me this email
below with attachments, so I thought I'd share it with you in case there was a chance you would
want to meet with him. Please let me know your thoughts.

Cheers,
Tanera

From:®%?

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 11:12 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: Re: 522

Dear Ms. Tanera Nanninga,

522
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

No thanks.

Eby, David AG:EX

Wednesday, September 27, 2017 7:35 PM
Smith, George AG:EX

Re: Follow up on Briefing requests

On Sep 27, 2017, at 3:33 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

We need to prepare how we want to deal with briefing the opposition.
Neil and | can handle most of the details but would you like to be present?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bill, Liberal Caucus LASS:EX" <Karen.Bill@leg.bc.ca>
Date: September 27, 2017 at 3:18:13 PM PDT
To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX"

<Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Minister, AG AG:EX" <AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow up on Briefing requests

Good afternoon,

Debate on Bill 3 is rapidly approaching. Would Monday October 2, at 10 am work for
Ministry staff schedules to brief MLA Wilkinson on Bill 3? | have booked the Birch Room
(339) from 10 am to 12pm hoping this will help given how busy your office is. Please let
me know at your earliest convenience if this briefing is confirmed. If it would help you
in any way | would be happy to work with staff directly to find a time that works.

Thank you for your prompt attention and time to set this up and if I can help you in any
way please let me know.

Karen Bill

Legislative Assistant to

MLA Cariboo - Chilcotin Donna Barnett, Critic for Rural Development

MLA Cariboo North Coralee Oakes, Critic for Small Business

MLA Vancouver — Quilchena Andrew Wilkinson, Critic for Attorney General

Email: Karen.Bill@leg.bc.ca
Phone: 250-356-7176

From: Smith, George AG:EX [mailto:George.Smith@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Bill, Karen <Karen.Bill@leg.bc.ca>; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
<Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX <AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow up on Briefing requests

Hi Karen,

Thanks for reaching out.
Yes, next week will be a good opportunity to move forward on this.

Best,
George Smith

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable David Eby
Office of the Attorney General

P: 250-952-6796 | C:57 | E: george.smith@gov.bc.ca
From: Bill, Karen [mailto:Karen.Bill@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 3:02 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Follow up on Briefing requests

Good afternoon,

| wanted to take this opportunity to follow up with both of you regarding my requests
on behalf of MLA Wilkinson and MLA Yap. | have not heard back about a time that will
work for staff to conduct the estimates briefing. With break week upon us | am hoping
this will be a great opportunity for us to figure out a date and time.

| also wanted to follow up regarding a briefing on Bill 3 by staff for MLA
Wilkinson. When we connect on the estimates | am hoping we can also figure out a
time that works for the legislation briefing. My contact information is below.

Thank you,

Karen Bill

Legislative Assistant to

MLA Cariboo — Chilcotin Donna Barnett, Critic for Rural Development
MLA Cariboo North Coralee Oakes, Critic for Small Business

MLA Vancouver — Quilchena Andrew Wilkinson, Critic for Attorney General

Email: Karen.Bill@leg.bc.ca
Phone: 250-356-6171
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Nanninga. Tanera AG:EX

N —
From: Eby, David AG:EX
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 8:05 AM
To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: TNO: How B.C. Casinos are used to launder millions in drug cash - Sam Cooper -

Vancouver Sun

Ok, thanks

On Sep 29, 2017, at 6:24 AM, Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX <Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I haven’t finished reading this one but wanted to get it to you ASAP.
Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 29, 2017 at 4:04:01 AM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: TNO: How B.C. Casinos are used to launder millions in drug cash -
Sam Cooper - Vancouver Sun

How B.C. Casinos are used to launder millions in drug cash
Vancouver Sun

29-Sep-2017

Page A0l

By Sam Cooper

Copyright

Page 118 of 333



Page 119 to/a Page 124

Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 8:04 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: TSKLH

Attachments: Chief D Simpson to Ministers and Deputy Ministers - Aug 31 2017.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Please put into the correspondence stream for review and response.
D.

From: sandy@tsklhnation.com [mailto:sandy@tsklhnation.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 5:04 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Fraser, Scott PREM:EX; Caul, Doug D ABR:EX; Donaldson, Doug

PREM:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Michelle.Mungall@gov.bc.ca; Dave.Nicolejsin@gov.bc.ca; Trevena, Claire PREM:EX;
Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Heyman, George PREM:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Cc: George & Darlene Simpson
Subject: TSKLH

Good afternoon,

Please find attached correspondence from Chief Darlene Simpson, Skii km Lax Ha.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 11:55 AM

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Video to watch prior to Sept 11th meeting with Minister Trevena re: ARA

Wanted to make sure you had Todd Stone video link for download and transcript of key sections as part of background
materials for 5th.

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B wnDZSIcanX045M3QmX1BhNXg[view?usp=sharing
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
=T m

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 3:46 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Meeting

Tanera

Warren Smith is setting up a meeting for me with law firm managing partners in Vancouver. Can you please work with
him to set up a time. One of my MA staff should be scheduled to attend with me and likely the Adm or DM.

Wsmith@thecounselnetwork.com D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 3:25 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: CBABC meeting

James and Curt for both. No need to have blain or Lynda c representative.

On Sep 7, 2017, at 3:06 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry David...| thinks my last email was a little mumble jumbled....Please choose from the following
three options ©

1) JustJames
2) James plus everyone listed
3) Everyone listed...no need to have James.

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 3:01 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: CBABC meeting

Sounds good

On Sep 7, 2017, at 2:34 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Connie is suggesting the following people attend.

For BCGEU: Kurt Sandstrom, Stephanie Melville for Lynda Cavanaugh)
and Blain Lawson

For CBABC - Kurt Sandstrom .

Would you like just James to attend these meeting or James plus the
people suggested, or only the people suggested?

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 4:23 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: CBABC meeting

That’s fine. Please keep the date.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 1:49 PM
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To: Eby, David AG:EX
Subject: RE: CBABC meeting

| forgot to mention that | also have BCGEU scheduled for the 13"™.....while Richard is at
FPT. Please advise regarding that meeting as well.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 1:43 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: CBABC meeting

| have scheduled the meeting with Bill Veenstra for Sept 14™, as that was the only day in
the near future that would work for both of you, however Richard will be at the FPT
meeting. Do you want to go ahead with this meeting and | can invite James Harvey, or
would you like to postpone until Richard can attend?

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

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Final drafts for tomorrow's event.

I don’t wish to use the PPT.

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 11:07 AM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Howard, Stephen AG:EX

Subject: Final drafts for tomorrow's event.,
Hi David,

I know you have a busy day — here are the finals of the speaking notes and news release. The PPT and QA attached have
not changed from what you saw yesterday.

Let me know when you are free for a chat (if you want to review).

Megan
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Nanninﬂa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 4:30 PM
To: 'Crabtree, Thomas'

Subject: RE: First Nation Court Article

| think Tanera has found us a date that works. Look forward to seeing you soon; thanks for the invitation.

From: Crabtree, Thomass 1/

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 4:21 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: First Nation Court Article

Thank you for your note.

Information will soon be available on the child wellness initiative commenced earlier this year and documentation will
be sent along once completed.

In the interim plans are underway to organize an opening ceremony/event for the next First Nation Court which will be
in the fall, in Merritt. Several possible dates have been identified. Is there someone in your office that we can connect
with to determine if one date is better suited to your schedule in the event you are able to attend?

Best regards, Tom

Thomas (Tom) J. Crabtree

Chief Judge

Provincial Court of British Columbia
Suite 337 - 800 Hornby Street
Vancouver, BC V6Z 2C5

Tel's-”
Fax:

This message may have been created using voice dictation software. Please excuse any mistakes that slip through.

----- Original Message-----

From: Eby, David AG:EX [mailto:David.Eby@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: August-31-17 5:27 PM

To: Crabtree, Thomas

Subject: Re: First Nation Court Article

Chief Judge Crabtree:

Thanks for this very interesting article. Please feel free to forward similar reference materials to me. Congratulations on
your success!
Dave
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> On Aug 28, 2017, at 8:10 AM, Crabtree, Thomas *'’ - wrote:
>

> To Attorney General Eby QC

>

> Dear David,

>

> Further to our meeting last week enclosed pleased find the article on the existing First Nations Courts in BC.
>

> Best regards, TIC

>

> Thomas (Tom) J. Crabtree

> Chief Judge

> Provincial Court of British Columbia

> Suite 337 - 800 Hornby Street

> Vancouver, BC V6Z 2C5

> sa7

>Tel:

> Fax:

>

> This message may have been created using voice dictation software. Please excuse any mistakes that slip through.
>

> <Documenting the Experience of First Nations Courts_25_06_2017.pdf>
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Nanninaa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Phone tech

Minor edits to highlighted text, longer doc to follow

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 2:02 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Howard, Stephen AG:EX

Subject: Phone tech

Hi David,
| put a bit more into the distracted driving technology section. | have their two pager into what they received and | am

sure that you will be getting the results. They broke the 13 submissions into 4 categories, 2 of which | have mentioned
below and the hardware supported application being the most promising.

513
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 4:26 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records MAG-2017-73014 Due September 20, 2017
No records.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 10:13 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2017-73014 Due September 20, 2017

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 10:11 AM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Justice Social FOI FIN:EX; Lutte, Nicola FIN:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2017-73014 Due September 20, 2017

Hello, please let me know which ADM I should direct this Call for Records to, I am not certain...? Thank
you!

Please also note that the Ministry of Children and Family Development and GCPE also received this
request.

Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The form has active links
and pull-down menus. Please send your records in one PDF document, to the Justice/Social mailbox at
justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca. Thank-you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act (FOIPPA). The request is for:

Briefing notes for ADM, DM and Minister in relation to the issue of children traveling on public transit without
supervision of a parent or guardian or otherwise being unattended in a public place or left alone at home, in
relation to a Sept. 5 blog post by Adrian Guy Crook of Vancouver - http://5kids1condo.com/very-superstitious-
how-fact-free-parenting-policies-rob-our-kids-of-independence/

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Nicola Lutte (250) 387-2877
(returns to the office Mon Sep 11)

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
estimate. Then, return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca by September

1

Page 141 of 333



14,2017. Please await further instruction from IAO as the records will not be required until the fee estimate
process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived, you will be contacted to continue the call for
records process. You will also be advised you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

» If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records
Form and return it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca by September 20, 2017.
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

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 4:43 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Re: Corrrespondence Question from Candice - please see below FW: End unjust HIV

criminalization

I would like to respond. Please draft for my review.

Thx

On Sep 7, 2017, at 4:42 PM, Minister, AG AG:EX <AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

We have approximately 40 to 50 of these form emails - no letters received yet — | would like to know if
you would like to respond to them? We create a response (for your review/approval) and each writer
receives that response,

I will double check with you tomorrow, but just wanted to bring to your attention,
Best,

Candice

From:°%
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 7:07 AM

To: Hon. Jody Wilson-Raybould P.C. M.P.; Hon. Jody Wilson-Raybould P.C. M.P.; Hon. Kathleen Ganley;
Minister, AG AG:EX; Hon. Gordon Wyant Q.C.; Hon. Heather Stefanson; Hon. Yasir Naqvi; Stéphanie
Vallée; Hon. Wade MacLauchlan; Hon. Denis Landry; Hon. Diana C. Whalen; Hon. Andrew Parsons; Hon.
Keith Peterson; XT:HLTH Peterson, Keith; Louis Sebert; XT:HLTH Cathers, Brad

Subject: End unjust HIV criminalization

Voir plus bas pour la version frangaise.

Dear federal, provincial and territorial justice ministers,

People living with HIV continue to be singled out for unjust prosecutions in cases of alleged
HIV non-disclosure, driven by misinformation, stigma and fear — even in cases where there is
little or no risk of transmission. These miscarriages of justice also undermine effective public
health responses.

[ ask you to immediately undertake the following actions:

1. Limit the use of criminal prosecutions for HIV non-disclosure to circumstances of intentional,
actual transmission of HIV, in keeping with international recommendations.
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2. At the barest minimum, ensure that criminal charges are under no circumstances used against
people living with HIV for not disclosing their status to sexual partners where they use a
condom, practice oral sex or have condomless sex with a low or undetectable viral load.

3. Stop the use of sexual assault charges in cases of HIV non-disclosure as it constitutes a
stigmatizing and harmful misuse of this offence.

For many years, community members have highlighted the injustices taking place and conveyed
the unacceptable reality that such prosecutions are having a disproportionate impact on the most
marginalized and vulnerable of persons living with HIV. It is time for Canada and its provinces
and territories to show true leadership. Unjust and harmful prosecutions must end NOW.

Sincerely,

Chers Ministres de la Justice fédérale et provinciaux ou territoriaux,

Des personnes vivant avec le VIH continuent d’étre ciblées spécifiquement pour des poursuites
injustes dans des affaires relatives a des allégations de non-divulgation du VIH, qui sont mues
par la désinformation, la stigmatisation et la peur — méme dans des cas ou le risque de
transmission est mince ou inexistant. Ces erreurs judiciaires portent, de plus, atteinte a
I’efficacité des réponses de santé publique.

Je vous demande d’entreprendre immédiatement les actions suivantes :

1. Limiter le recours aux poursuites criminelles pour non-divulgation du VIH a des circonstances
de transmission intentionnelle et avérée du VIH, conformément aux recommandations
internationales.

2. A tout le moins, assurer qu’en aucun cas on n’intente d’accusations criminelles contre des
personnes vivant avec le VIH pour n’avoir pas divulgué leur séropositivité a des partenaires
sexuels lorsqu’elles ont utilisé un condom, ou pour avoir pratiqué le sexe oral, ou lorsque leur
charge virale était faible ou indétectable au moment du sexe sans condom.

3. Cesser le recours a des accusations d’agression sexuelle dans des affaires de non-divulgation
du VIH, car cela constitue une application stigmatisante et néfaste de cette disposition du Code
criminel.

Depuis nombre d’années, des membres de la communauté signalent les injustices qui ont lieu et
ils font état de I’inacceptable fait que de telles poursuites ont un impact disproportionné sur les
plus marginalisées et vulnérables parmi les personnes vivant avec le VIH. Il est temps que le
Canada et ses provinces et territoires fassent preuve de réel leadership. Les poursuites injustes et
nocives doivent cesser DES MAINTENANT.

Veuillez agréer, chers Ministres de la Justice, I’expression de mes sentiments distingués.

522
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AGEX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 8:55 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Letter from Amnesty International seeking an opportunity to meet
No that's fine thanks

On Sep 11, 2017, at 8:44 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| have tentatively scheduled this meeting for September 19™. Would you like a briefing or materials
before this meeting?

Cheers,
Tanera

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 8:32 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from Amnesty International seeking an opportunity to meet

From: Alex Neve [mailto:aneve@amnesty.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 6:04 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX
Subject: Letter from Amnesty International seeking an opportunity to meet

Dear Attorney General Eby,

Attached please find a letter from Amnesty International, congratulating you on becoming Attorney

General and seeking an opportunity to meet with you at an early date to discuss a number of pressing
human rights concerns and related opportunities. In particular it is my hope that you may be available

and amenable to meeting when | am in Victoria on September 18 and 19.
Sincerely,

Alex Neve

Secretary General

Amnesty International Canada (English Branch)
312 Laurier Avenue East

Ottawa, Ontario

K1N 1H9 Canada

aneve@amnesty.ca
+1 613 744 7667, ext 234

Check out our recommendations for
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Canadian human rights action in
Amnesty International’s 2017 Human Rights Agenda for Canada: A Year to Get It Right

<Letter to AG Eby from Amnesty International.pdf>
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Nanninaa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 4:25 PM

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala LASS:EX
Subject: RE: media request - ciders

“British Columbians are rightfully proud of the delicious ciders, beers and wines produced in our diverse and beautiful
province. Our new government was elected, in part, on a mandate to support the craft beer, cider, spirit and wine
industries in B.C.

During BC's recent election campaign, we made a commitment to establish a task force of industry representatives to
review liquor policy and tax changes rushed through under the previous administration. These initiatives, which were
rushed through without adequate consultation with industry, were in some cases positive. Other changes were
completely unfair and arbitrary — they have caused unnecessary policy hangovers.

During my time in opposition, | was responsible for monitoring liquor policy in our province. As liquor critic, and as a fan
of delicious BC ciders, | raised the craft cider industry’s concerns about the differential tax treatment of cider with the
then Minister responsible. Those concerns were ignored.

Now, as the Minister responsible, | look forward to working with BC’s craft cideries, as well as other stakeholders in our
vibrant and growing craft sector, to ensure that our provincial liquor rules are fair and make sense, and provide
opportunities for as many people as possible to enjoy delicious homegrown BC ciders, beer, wine and spirits. We were
just sworn in seven weeks ago, so stay tuned for good things to come.”

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 10:44 AM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala LASS:EX
Subject: media request - ciders

Good morning Minister,

We have a media request from a new outlet to us — Vogue (NY). This is not a topic we have spoken about or been
briefed on (as far as | know) and unsure of the messaging to take. Here is our first draft of a response (question and
background below):

Draft quote/response - Attorney General David Eby:

513
Reporter
John Ortved, Freelancer
Vogue Online
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john.ortved@gmail.com
917-825-6311

Deadline ASAP

Request

In April, the reporter visited a cider festival in Vancouver where he spoke with some makers, who were brushing up
against the province's taxation policy for ciders brewed in the city.

From the reporter: "the current policy lumps these smaller cider makers in with hard-liquor-based bottled drinks (like
Schmirnoff Ice), while those who make cider on orchards, outside of the city, are categorized differently and subject to
less taxation. The urban cider makers see the taxation policies as limiting the growth of their industry; they compare it
to craft beers, which became huge once similar taxation policies were altered.

Questions:

1) Can the AG please clarify his position on why these small, urban cider makers are and should be subject to this extra
taxation?

2) Does the province or AG have any plans to address the concerns of these urban cider makers and re-categorize them,
or change the taxation policy in any way? And why or why not?

Recommendation: Provide background and Minister quote.
On background:

e B.C. cideries follow the same rules as B.C. wineries.

B.C.’s land-based winery policy supports a made-in-B.C. industry that promotes traditionally-manufactured wine
and cider products and agricultural and tourism opportunities.

e The Liquor Distribution Branch (LDB) undertakes a fair and thorough assessment of businesses applying to be
land-based wineries/cideries to ensure they meet the necessary criteria.

e The criterion for a land based winery/cidery designation requires wineries/cideries to have at least two acres of
vineyards or fruit orchards at the licensed site. In addition, a minimum of 25% of the grapes/apples used in
production must come from land owned or leased by the producer.

e If a winery/cidery meets this criteria, the LDB allows them to keep the funds generated through the mandatory
government mark-up on their products for direct sales. The mark-up exemption is given to land-based wineries
due to the significant expenses and additional rules and criteria involved in operating a winery/cidery under the
land-based winery policy and in recognition of the policy principles of supporting agricultural and tourism
opportunities.

e The LDB is happy to work with manufacturers who are seeking to bring their business model in line with the
land-based winery parameters.

e Manufacturers that don’t qualify to be land-based wineries are classified as commercial wineries.
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Nanninaa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 4:02 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: RE: Would you like a draft reply prepared for your signature or redirect to Minister resp

for Labour? FW: Writing to the Attorney General RE: Urgent deadline approaching

Redirect to labour

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 1:39 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: Would you like a draft reply prepared for your signature or redirect to Minister resp for Labour? FW: Writing to
the Attorney General RE: Urgent deadline approaching

From:s22

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 12:43 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Cc: Wilkinson.MLA, Andrew LASS:EX; Johal.MLA, Jas LASS:EX; Redies.MLA, Tracy LASS:EX; Martin.MLA, John LASS:EX;
investigate@cbc.ca; news@biv.com; tips@globaltvbec.com; news@ctv.ca; S22 vpalmer@vancouversun.com;

bmackin@biv.com; s22
Subject: Re: Writing to the Attorney General RE: Urgent deadline approaching

522
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522

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Eby.MLA, David <David.Eby. MLA@]leg.bc.ca>

Date: Thu, Aug 24, 2017 at 10:33 AM

Subject: Writing to the Attorney General RE: Urgent deadline approaching
To: 5.22

Good morning 5%?

Thank you for writing to David Eby and the Vancouver-Point Grey Community Office with your request. The
structure of our Kitsilano-based community office operations has changed and at this time we are only able to
take requests from local residents here in Vancouver-Point Grey.

As your request falls under the purview of MLA David Eby's role as Attorney General, I would encourage you
to redirect your letter to the ministry office in Victoria in order to be best addressed. The office can be reached

at AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca.
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We apologize for the inconvenience and thank you for your patience and understanding during this time of
transition.

Sincerely,

Gala Milne | Constituency Assistant | David Eby, MLA Vancouver-Point Grey
hifI KEfE | AMEFAENEREEHE

P: 604-660-1297 | gala.milne@leg.bc.ca | 2909 West Broadway Vancouver V6K 2G6

https://davidebymla.ca Sign up for David’s newsletter by going here!

522
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:26 AM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Judicial compensation

Can you please ask one of the team to give heads up to the house leader’s office (MMF) that Judicial Compensation
materials MUST be tabled in the legislature by Monday, by law. We can table them earlier, but | think Monday is a good
day to put it forward. If MMF wants to discuss with me, glad to. Otherwise, MAG staff are preparing for Monday.

D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:29 AM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Public Guardian and Trustee

George:

Can you please ask one of the team to work with DAG, and do some independent googling, to identify stakeholders
(NGOs, legal organizations) with an interest in who runs the Public Guardian and Trustee office? Id like our office to
reach out and discuss with them the process for appointing a new PGT or their thoughts on re-appointment of the
existing PGT.

Thanks,

D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Eby, David AG:EX

Tuesday, September 12, 2017 7:28 AM
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

RE: Benchers Meeting

No briefing or materials required for LS meeting on 21*.

D.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 3:46 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: Benchers Meeting

Would it be a last minute cancelation or might you know a little bit before. If you know before the 21%, | can let them
know before their agenda is created.

Also, | have scheduled a meeting with Herman Van Ommen on the 21*...would you like a briefing or materials prior?

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 2:19 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Benchers Meeting

Yes to everything except the last, | may have to duck out early. My attendance is tentative because of another
obligation, if you could let them know | may have to cancel, but I'm doing my best to attend.

On Sep 7, 2017, at 1:21 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi David,

I need a bit of information from you regarding the Bencher’s meeting on the 29" The meeting will run
from approx 8:30am-12:30pm with a break around 10am. They will start off with a presentation to UVIC
gold medalist.

1)

2)
3)
4)

5)
6)

Do you want to speak at it? (Usually just 5-10 minutes, but it can be any length of time and
whatever you want to talk about...I will just need to advise them if it will be longer. You don’t
have to speak if you wish not to)

If you do want to speak, do you need speaking notes prepared?

Will you want the DAG or an MA to attend with you?

They will be taking a photo at the break...do you want to participate in photo amongst
benchers?

Will you be driving...I will request a parking spot if so?

Will you want to stay for entire duration or just part of it?

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
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Nanninﬂa. Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 2:55 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: RE: Media request: BIV - photo radar

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 2:04 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: Media request: BIV - photo radar

Updated quote for approval for Ladner:
513

From: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 2:00 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Cc: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Media request: BIV - photo radar

Hi— our colleagues at PSSG have requested the one line removed re: S13 Again, we are past deadline so
this may be moot. Thanks

From: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11:54 AM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Cc: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Media request: BIV - photo radar

Hi George — draft statement Megan mentioned for review:

Statement from Attorney General David Eby — not approved:

513
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Thank you

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:39 AM

To: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: RE: Media request: BIV - photo radar

Sam/ Gala,

| know George is in a meeting... Before | correct him to be “unavailable for comment” any way we can have MDE take
the call?

Megan

From: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:37 AM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Cc: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: Media request: BIV - photo radar

Importance: High

Hi George — please see note from BIV on the photo-radar request.

From: Peter Ladner [mailto:peter@peterladner.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:34 AM

To: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: photo radar

I’'m on deadline now.

I’m going with "David Eby would not comment"
Peter Ladner

Business in Vancouver Media Group

Peter Ladner
604-760-1445 cell/text
peter@peterladner.ca

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 4:46 PM, Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX <T iffany.Nelson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Peter — just a quick note to let you know that we are still looking into your request and will be back in touch early
tomorrow.

Thank you,

Tiffany
778 678-1572
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On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 1:07 PM Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX <Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Peter,

Yes let us get back to you. When do you need this by?

Megan

From: Peter Ladner [mailto:peter@peterladner.ca)
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 12:19 PM

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: photo radar

Megan- can you help with this? Thanks,

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Eby.MLA, David <David. Eby.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Date: Thu, Sep 7,2017 at 11:12 AM

Subject: RE: photo radar

To: Peter Ladner <peter@peterladner.ca>

Hi Peter,

Thank you for writing to David and our office. Our office processes have recently changed.

For media requests, they now must go through Megan Harris. She can be reached at megan.harris@gov.bc.ca or at
250 953-3677.

Thanks again for being in touch.

All the best,

Anna Lindsay-Baugh | Constituency Assistant | David Eby, MLA Vancouver-Point Grey
T HEE | E#RFRAHERERNE

P: 604-660-1297 | anna.lindsay-baugh@leg.bc.ca | 2909 West Broadway Vancouver V6K 2G6

http://davidebymla.ca

Sign up for David’s newsletter by going here!

From: Peter Ladner [mailto:peter@peterladner.ca)
Sent: September 6, 2017 3:11 PM
To: Eby.MLA, David <David.Eby.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: photo radar
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David:

So glad to see you digging in in your new role(s).

I’m thinking of doing a column in BIV supporting photo radar.

13

You say it’s

wildly unpopular”. Can you steer me to some data to back up that claim?

Or can you refer me to any explanation as to why a fine for breaking the law, one that results in fewer deaths,

injuries and insurance costs, is not being considered?

Peter

Peter Ladner
Columnist, Business in Vancouver Media Group
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 7:30 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: speaking notes for Benchers' meeting

Simple message of “here to listen, find cooperative opportunities for improvement in our justice system, look forward
to working with you.”
D.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:40 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: speaking notes for Benchers' meeting

Hi David,

What would you like your speaking notes to be about? It can be anything you wish....but I'll have to give some direction
to the branch preparing them for you.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:47 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX
Subject: RE: CONFIRMATION: Meeting with UBER

No thanks. Way too early.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 1:07 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX; Eby, David AG:EX
Subject: FW: CONFIRMATION: Meeting with UBER

Please advise regarding highlighted below

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 5:33 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: CONFIRMATION: Meeting with UBER

Hi Tanera,

Shauna Brouwer will attend the briefing with Ministers Eby and Travena on Thursday (14"‘) at 1TAM in
RM306.

Re the 18™, the DAG and Shauna will attend in MDE’s office.

Could you pls. ask Minister Eby if he’d like Mark Blucher, ICBC CEO, at the mtg, on the 18" with the UBER
Reps?

Thank you, C

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 10:05 AM
To: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Subject: Meeting with UBER

Hi Connie,
Please see below for meeting request.

Meeting with Michael van Hemmen - UBER

Date: Monday September 18"
Time: 10:00am-11:00am
Location: MO
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Topic: ensuring ICBC creates a ridesharing insurance product (please see attached for original meeting
request and further details)

Briefing Required: currently setting up briefing with Minister Trevena, but MDE would also like an ICBC briefing.
Attendees from UBER: Michael van Hemmen and other colleague TBA

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:53 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Dinner and reception / souper et reception

Can you please cut and paste any relevant text into the notes section in the calendar entries for this?

Also, Selina Robinson’s Ministry has me scheduled for some events at UBCM. Can you please check in with them and
ensure they’re in my calendar?

Thanks,

D.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 12:49 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: Dinner and reception / souper et reception

FYI

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 12:33 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Dinner and reception / souper et reception

From: Houle, Nathalie [mailto:nathalie.houle@scics.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 12:15 PM

To: Justice Canada FPT (JUS / JUS); "andrewparsons@gov.nl.ca'; 'attorneygeneral@ontario.ca'; '‘Denis.Landry2@gnb.ca';
Minister, AG AG:EX; 'jus.minister@gov.sk.ca'; "justmin@gov.ns.ca'; XT:HLTH Peterson, Keith; 'Louis_Sebert@gov.nt.ca';
'marie-france.lalonde@ontario.ca’; 'Michael.coteau@ontario.ca'; 'ministre@justice.gouv.qc.ca’;
‘ministre@msp.gouv.qc.ca'; 'ministryofjustice@gov.ab.ca'; 'minjus@leg.gov.mb.ca'; ‘premier@gov.pe.ca'; Minister, PSSG
PSSG:EX; 'ralph.goodale@parl.gc.ca'; 'serge.rousselle@gnb.ca’; 'tracy.mcphee@gov.yk.ca'; Web Administrator /
Administrateur Web (JUS/JUS)
Cc: 'aakoak@gov.nu.ca'; 'anette.long@gnb.ca'; 'avery.trimble@gov.ab.ca'; 'Branden.Tate@ontario.ca'’;
'brandon.stevens@gov.ab.ca'; ‘brittany_roberts@gov.nt.ca'; 'Celine.Doucet-Rousselle@gnb.ca';
'Christine.Shaver@ontario.ca'; 'Dan.Cable@gov.yk.ca'; 'Dave.Phillips@ontario.ca’; ‘Dawn-Marie.Cherkewich@gov.sk.ca';
‘Drew.Davidson@ontario.ca'; 'Jennifer.Shiller@ontario.ca'; 'Jennifer.swan@canada.ca’; ‘Julian.Portelli@ontario.ca';
Kennard, Kimberley PSSG:EX; MacKenzie, Lea; 'Linda.Kuhn@leg.gov.mb.ca'; 'louise.bedard@msp.gouv.qc.ca’;
louise.brunet@ontario.ca'; 'louise.thibodeaul@justice.gouv.qc.ca'; Gill, Manjit PSSG:EX; Chan-Kent, Marissa HLTH:EX;
‘MCourtney@GOV.NU.CA'; Doyle, Melissa; 'Michelle.Davio@gov.ab.ca'; 'Michele.Shaw@gov.yk.ca';
‘Miles.Hopper@Ontario.ca'; Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX; 'Phil.Joannou@leg.gov.mb.ca'; ‘rachel.l.melanson@gnb.ca’;
‘rhondas@gov.nl.ca'; 'Sarah.Dafoe@gov.ab.ca'; 'sarah.mahoney@gnb.ca'; 'Shane.Gonsalves@ontario.ca';
'sophie.ferre@gov.sk.ca'; 'Stacey.Ferguson@gov.sk.ca'; 'sthorne@gov.pe.ca'; XT:HLTH Dunbar, Stephen;
‘Susan.Kidson@novascotia.ca'; "Ted.Aubut@novascotia.ca'’; 'timutch@gov.pe.ca'’; '‘Wendy.Clark@novascotia.ca';
‘annick.murphy@dpcp.gouv.qc.ca'; 'dale.mcfee@gov.sk.ca'; 'dmjus@leg.gov.mb.ca’; ‘etmitchell@gov.pe.ca’;
'france.lynch@justice.gouv.qc.ca'; 'Glen.Gardner@gov.sk.ca'; 'irwin.glasberg@ontario.ca'; 'herschme@gov.ns.ca';
‘julie.frederickson@leg.gov.mb.ca'; 'Karen.Hudson@novascotia.ca'; 'lee.bell-smith@gnb.ca';
'liette.larrivee@msp.gouv.qc.ca'; ‘Lesley.McCullough@gov.yk.ca'; 'malcolm.brown@canada.ca'; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX;
‘martin_goldney@gov.nt.ca'; 'Matt.Torigian@ontario.ca'; 'mike.comeau@gnb.ca'; '‘Nancy.Matthews@ontario.ca'; Drouin,
Nathalie G. (DM/SM); 'Philip.Bryden@gov.ab.ca'; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; 'toddstanley@gov.nl.ca’; 'wmackay@gov.nu.ca'";
"Allyson.Collymore@Ontario.ca'; Nadeau, Anik; 'Brenda.Campion@novascotia.ca’; 'carole.chiasson@canada.ca'; Richter,
1
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Connie JAG:EX; 'Danielle.Daschuk@gov.sk.ca'; 'Donna.cormier@gnb.ca’; 'jperkins@GOV.NU.CA'; Sheridan, Kathleen;
'kimd@gov.nl.ca'; 'Linda.shin@ontario.ca'; 'Lois.stoeber@ontario.ca’; ‘marie.irvine@ontario.ca’;
'nancy.gervais@justice.gouv.qc.ca'; 'nancy.lorentz@dpcp.gouv.qc.ca'; Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX; 'raequel.giles@gov.sk.ca’;
'Rodina.Pantaleon@ontario.ca'; 'sandra.blagdon@novascotia.ca'; ‘Sarah.Dafoe@gov.ab.ca'; 'sarah.mahoney@gnb.ca’;
'scott.harron@gov.sk.ca'; 'sharon_chynoweth@gov.nt.ca'; 'Sophie.St-Pierre@gnb.ca’; 'sthorne@gov.pe.ca’;
'susan.somers@gov.yk.ca'; 'vuk.mitrovic@leg.gov.mb.ca'; 'elise.labrecque@justice.gouv.qc.ca’;
'Andrew.Tarver@gov.ab.ca'’; 'anne.macies@gnb.ca'; ‘ashley.dennison@gov.sk.ca'; ‘asilk@gov.nu.ca';
'Barb.Turner@gov.ab.ca'; 'Barbara.Tomporowski@gov.sk.ca'; 'barbara.whitenect@gnb.ca'; '‘Breanne.Walt@ontario.ca';
'Catherine.Cooper@ontario.ca'; 'catherine.girard-lamoureux@mce.gouv.qc.ca'’; ‘Chantal.Berard@leg.gov.mb.ca’;
‘chelsey.bumphrey@gov.sk.ca'; "chloe.rousselle@dpcp.gouv.qc.ca'; Wallbank, Cindy M JAG:EX;
'Colleen.Freed@gov.sk.ca'; 'Cynthia.davis@gnb.ca'; 'Dale.Elliott@ontario.ca’; 'danie.roy@gnb.ca’;
'Danielle.Daschuk@gov.sk.ca'; 'dave.phillips@ontario.ca'; 'David.Greening@gov.mb.ca'; 'Debbie.Conrad@ontario.ca’;
'david.mitchell3@ontario.ca'; 'drew.davidson@ontario.ca'; 'emily_ingarfield@gov.nt.ca'; 'Erica.Florizone@gov.ab.ca';
‘etmitchell@gov.pe.ca'; 'Faye.morehouse@gnb.ca'; 'Fiona.Lavoy@gov.ab.ca'; 'Graeme.bowles@ontario.ca’;
'helene.mathieu@justice.gouv.qc.ca'; Ward, Holli JAG:EX; 'Jan.Turner@gov.sk.ca'; 'Janelle.jackiw@gov.sk.ca';
"Janice_Laycock@gov.nt.ca'; 'jenn.anderson@gov.ab.ca'; ‘jesse.todres2@ontario.ca’; 'Judy.Mungovan@ontario.ca';
'JUS.G.MSG.PPSPD.FPT@ontario.ca'; 'Karen.hughson@gnb.ca'; 'kathy.collins@gov.ab.ca'; 'kylie.head@gov.sk.ca’;
'lee.kirkpatrick@gov.yk.ca'; 'lisa.labossiere@dpcp.gouv.qc.ca'; 'Louis.Lauziere@gov.sk.ca'; 'lukejoyce@gov.nl.ca’; ‘"MAG-
FPT@ontario.ca'; 'Manuela.Bancheri@ontario.ca'; 'maria.gintova@ontario.ca'; ‘Marie.Salah@novascotia.ca’;
'martine.berube@dpcp.gouv.qc.ca'; 'mel.white@ontario.ca'; 'natasha.phillips@gov.yk.ca';
'pascale.tremblay@msp.gouv.qc.ca'; 'Patricia.Bishop@ontario.ca’; 'PaulaWalsh@gov.nl.ca'; 'peter.teasdale@gov.ab.ca’;
'purcelrf@gov.ns.ca'; 'Rebecca.Ramsarran@ontario.ca'; Mead, Rhonda M JAG:EX; de Boer, Richard W JAG:EX;
'Richard_robertson@gov.nt.ca'; Hulme, Samantha JAG:EX; 'Sarah.Caldwell@ontario.ca’; 'sarah.langley@gov.ab.ca’; Lee,
Sherri JAG:EX; "sonia.paquet@dpcp.gouv.qc.ca'; 'sshaddock@gov.nu.ca’; XT:HLTH Dunbar, Stephen;
'Suzanne.BlaneyTremblay@gnb.ca'; ‘tansymundon@gov.nl.ca’; 'timutch@gov.pe.ca’; 'Valerie.PottieBunge@novascotia.ca';
'sthorne@gov.pe.ca'; 'Meghan.Henry@ontario.ca'; 'Tamara.Stone@ontario.ca'; 'yan.paquette@justice.gouv.qc.ca’;
Crosby, Adair; Benitah, Alex; MacLean, Alyson; 'andre.goldenberg@justice.gc.ca’; Ritzen, Barbara; Zizic, Bojana;
Lidstone, Bonnie; Becker, Bruce; Morency, Carole; Leclerc, Caroline; Bernier, Anny; Van Loon, Christina; Patry, Claudine;
Ménard, Daniéle; Piragoff, Donald; Saraka, Eden; Lieff, Elissa; Hendy, Elizabeth; 'Etane.Yombo@tbs-sct.gc.ca’;
'Heather.Lynch@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'Jacques.Boutin@tbs-sct.gc.ca'; 'JAMIE. TOMLINSON@ps-sp.gc.ca’; Goldstone, Jennifer;
'Jessica.brennan@canada.ca'; McIntyre, Janet; Wells, Joanna; Chretien, Joanne; Klineberg, Joanne; De Mora, Joe; Mileto,
Joe; Boudreau, Johanne-Civil; Fong, Judy; Audcent, Karen; Martin, Karen; Monette, Karine (PPSC); Sabo, Kathryn;
'Kathy.Thompson@ps-sp.gc.ca'; Biringer, Lisa; Belanger, Luc; Thériault, Luc; Angers, Lucie; ‘Lynn.Barr-
Telford@statcan.gc.ca'; Ross, Marie; 'Mark.potter@canada.ca'; Valin, Martine; 'matthew.graham@pco-bcp.gc.ca’; Taylor,
Matthew; Letang-Keithlin, Matthieu; Klinger, Mona; Hébert, Nathalie; Kingston, Paula; Corriveau, Paulette C.; Villeneuve,
Pauline; Glushek, Phaedra; Collin, Pierre; Rothschild, Ramona; ‘tomina.rioux@pco-bcp.ge.ca'; Trombley, Robin; Guerra,
Rose-Marie; 'Ruth.berzel@ps-sp.gc.ca'; Fakirani, Salim; 'Serge.Oliveira@tbs-sct.gc.ca’; Lévesque, Simon; Bindman,
Stephen; Mihorean, Steve; 'tina.giguere@ps-sp.gc.ca'; 'veronique.bruneau@canada.ca’; Hickey, Wendy;
'yvan.clermont@canada.ca'; Désormeaux, Suzanne; ‘andre.ouellette@gnb.ca’

Subject: Dinner and reception / souper et reception

Please find attached on behalf of the BC Ministry of Attorney General, the BC Ministry of Public Safety
and Solicitor General, the Department of Justice Canada and the Department of Public Safety Canada
information and directions for the reception on Septemberl3th and the dinner on September 14",

Veuillez trouver ci-joint de la part du ministére du Procureur général de la Colombie-Britannique, du
ministére de la Sécurité publique et du Solliciteur général de la Colombie-Britannique, du ministere
de la Justice Canada et de Sécurité publique Canada de I'information et les indications pour la
réception du 13 septembre et le souper du 14 septembre.

Nathalie Houle
Conference Administrative Officer/ Agente administrative de conférences
C. 613-612-3167
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Nanninﬂa. Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:30 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: International Leaders' Programme, London: November 2017/January 2018

Thanks. I'll contact Nicole directly.
D.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:00 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: FW: International Leaders' Programme, London: November 2017/January 2018

Please advise....

From: 516

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 8:39 AM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: International Leaders' Programme, London: November 2017/January 2018

Dear Attorney-General,

It was good to see you in Victoria on Friday. | did realise afterwards, though, that | had completely neglected to
congratulate you on your appointment as British Columbia’s Attorney-General so | hope I can now do that
retroactively! The post-election period was incredibly interesting from an outsider’s perspective - from the UK’s
perspective, we are very excited to be working with the incoming government and look forward to forging even closer
links.

I am pleased that you are still planning to participate in the UK’s International Leaders’ Programme in either November
or January. At the moment, do you have a preference as to which timing you would like to aim for? | also wanted to
enquire whether you wanted to amend the areas you were interested in, as regards the tailor-made programme, as
your new role may have thrown up additional areas of interest.

As a reminder, | am attaching the email outlining the subjects we previously identified.
Kind regards and | hope to see you again before too long.
Nicole

Nicole Davison | Consul-General | British Consulate-General | 1111 Melville Street | Vancouver V6E 3V6
E-mail: s

Tel.: + 1 (604) 683-4421 ext. 516 | FTN:s 16 | Mob.: s-16

-

e https://mobile.twitter.com/NicoleDavisonUK
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:34 PM

Subject: RE: International Leaders' Programme, London: November 2017/January 2018
Hi Nicole:

Thanks for the kind congratulatory e-mail. We’ll be looking at January, not November, because the legislature may still
be sitting in November, if that works for you. The topics | sent you earlier still work, with some small modifications. |
was thinking:

(1) How the United Kingdom is grappling with international money in the housing market and market housing
affordability, in particular the new beneficial ownership registry of properties
(https://www.gov.uk/government/news/proposals-to-introduce-transparency-to-overseas-owned-uk-property-
published )

(2) The United Kingdom’s 2014 Anti-Corruption Plan and implementation, including the work of the National Crime
Agency’s International Corruption Unit. http://www.nationalcrimeagency.gov.uk/about-us/what-we-
do/economic-crime/international-corruption-unit-icu

(3) Initiatives of unique interest or remarkable impact in the areas of social health and welfare programs.

(4) Initiatives that have substantially improved access to justice for UK residents or streamlined or otherwise
improved civil or criminal litigation processes or judgment enforcement.

(5) UK initiatives to address the over-representation of so-called “BAME” individuals in the justice system as
addressed in the recent report released by the UK government.

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

From:s16

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
congratulate you on your appointment as British Columbia’s Attorney-General so | hope | can now do that
retroactively! The post-election period was incredibly interesting from an outsider’s perspective - from the UK’s

perspective, we are very excited to be working with the incoming government and look forward to forging even closer
links.
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| am pleased that you are still planning to participate in the UK’s International Leaders’ Programme in either November
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

Nicole Da:\é'ison | Consul-General | British Consulate-General | 1111 Melville Street | Vancouver V6E 3V6
E-mail: >

Tel.: + 1 (604) 683-4421 ext. >'® | FTN:s 10 | Mob.: 51°
&

y https://mobile.twitter.com/NicoleDavisonUK
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
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Nanninga. Tanera AG:EX —

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:35 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: RE: Tabling of the 2016/17 BC Human Rights Tribunal Annual Report

George, can you please ask one of our staff to coordinate an appropriate (soon) date for tabling in legislature with staff
in the house leader’s office, and to prepare the package for me to carry into the legislature for introduction on that
identified date.

Thanks,

DAve

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 9:57 AM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: Tabling of the 2016/17 BC Human Rights Tribunal Annual Report

Please advise...see highlighted.

From: Mead, Rhonda M JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 10:14 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera JAG:EX

Subject: Tabling of the 2016/17 BC Human Rights Tribunal Annual Report

Good morning Tanera,
I have uploaded some new material on to our PLOS Sharepoint, under “Pending Material — Date to be Confirmed”.

Some tribunals in BC have a statutory requirement that their Annual Reports are tabled in this house. In this case, the
“Human Rights Code” states that that the Tribunal’s Annual Report “must be laid before the Legislative Assembly within
15 days of the beginning of the next session”. However, as the House is not currently in session, the report “must be
filed with the Clerk’s office”.

In the Sharepoint | have uploaded the following material, as they appear on the Sharepoint:

Information Briefing note for MDE;

Approval sheet with comments/instructions;

BC Human Rights Tribunal 2016/17 Annual Report (as appended to the BN)
Unsigned memo to Clerk of the House

Speaking note for MDE for tabling in the House.

ol 8

Could you kindly have MDE sign the memo to the House Clerk and send 4 copies of the Annual Report to their office.
Once delivered, could you please send a signed copy of the memo to me? That is the only item that requires MDE’s
signature.

Itis then up to the AG’s office to contact the House Leader’s office to arrange a tabling date of this report in the House
once back in session. Could you please let me know once this Annual Report has been tabled?

If you have any questions whatsoever on this, please don’t hesitate to call or email me! Thank you,

1
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Rhonda Mead | Legislative Coordinator
Justice Services Branch

Ministry of Attorney General

8" Floor, 1001 Douglas Street

Victoria, BC V8W 9J7

#250-356-6133 | Rhonda.Me: v.be.ca

<image001.png>
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Nanninﬂa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:37 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Attachments: 512513514

Can you please put attached files in PDF expert in a single folder.
Thanks,

Page 186 of 333



Nanninga. Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 1:04 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Helijet harbour air

Can you please make sure I'm on the list for cancellations at helijet and harbour air thanks
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:38 PM
To: 'sam.godfrey@gov.bc.ca’

Subject: MNP report

Can you please get an electronic copy of MNP report to Tanera to put in PDF expert for me, she’ll know what you're
talking about.

D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 9:44 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Flights

s15
The one around (?) is the one | prefer.
D.

>On Sep 14, 2017, at 8:50 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Na nninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Absolutely. 5 '°

>

35.22

-
-

> Cheers,
> Tanera

> From: Eby, David AG:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 9:22 PM
> To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

> Subject: Flights

>

> Hey Tanera!

> Can you please set my *
522

15 . . o o . .. .
flights for thes-15 flight to Victoria instead of helijet to Victoria? 522

>

s 522

>

> Thanks,

>D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 4:07 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: RE: Media requests

Yes with edits below.

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 4:04 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: Media requests

Please review these suggested responses :

Two requests:
e Canadian Press — OIPC ICBC audit — due ASAP
e AllNovaScotia — 110 CCD hiring — due ASAP

Reporter

Geordon Omand, Reporter

Canadian Press (BC Bureau)
geordon.omand@thecanadianpress.com
604-692-1168 c: 778-227-7663

Deadline ASAP

Request
Looking for comment from Minister Eby on OIPC’s audit of ICBC (re: protection of personal information and compliance
with privacy legislation).

Recommendation — Provide statement from Minister Eby:

“ICBC collects personal information in the process of providing drivers’ licences and auto insurance. This information
is accessible by numerous public bodies and private organizations. British Columbians deserve to know that their
personal information is being handled appropriately and in a sensitive manner. A review of third-party access to
ICBC's information helps to ensure the continued security of British Columbians’ personal information.

“I appreciate the diligence and efforts of the Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner in undertaking this
important audit and providing recommendations for continued secu rity improvements at ICBC. | understand that
ICBC has accepted the recommendations to improve processes and ensure the continued security of information
through its agreements with third parties. ICBC has assured me that they take the protection of personal information
records very seriously.”

Reporter

Page 190 of 333



Eva Hoare, Reporter
allNovascotia.com
eva@allnovascotia.com
902-446-4552

Deadline ASAP

Request

| am a reporter with the business and political online newspaper, allNovascotia.com, based in Halifax. | am getting in
touch today to inquire about the Chief Civilian Director’s job at the Independent Investigations Office of B.C.

| understand Bert Phipps, currently in the CCD position, could be leaving soon, and a person from Nova Scotia is arriving
to take his place.

| would like to speak to someone about that.

| am on a tight deadline, so | would appreciate someone getting in touch asap.

Recommendation —Provide statement from Minister.

“The B.C. government will be making an announcement tomorrow regarding new leadership at B.C.’s Independent
Investigations Office (110). Government strongly supports the oversight role of the 110 in building confidence in police
accountability throughout British Columbia. We look forward to providing further details at and following
tomorrow’s announcement.”
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 4:32 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: SIGNING FOR TODAY

Done

> On Sep 14, 2017, at 3:11 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> | have uploaded these two briefing notes that were discussed at the Litigation briefing this morning. Please let me
know once signed.

>

> (For Signing and Decision-->September 14th)
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 4:32 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Re: Tweet for IO?

Do we have a finance draft from Neil?

>On Sep 14, 2017, at 3:12 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hey David,

> Suggestion for a tweet when you have a moment.

> Attached photo along with something like:

>

> Proud to announce and congratulate Ron MacDonald as the new chief
> civilian director for BC's Independent Investigations Office. (PHOTO)

>

> From: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

> Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 2:29 PM

>To: Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

> Cc: Harris, Megan A GCPE;EX

> Subject: FYI: photos now live from today's event

>

> Hi—a few photos are now live from this morning’s event:

>

> https://www.flickr.com/photos/bcgovphotos/37040104196/in/album-7215768
> 3819329953/

>

>

> Tiffany Nelson | Communications Manager Ministry of Attorney General
> Ph: 250 356-6334 | Cell: 250 858-4680

>

><IlO - Sept 14.2017.jpg>
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Nannin&a, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 8:02 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Ubcm

Attachments: IMG_0006.JPG; ATT00001.txt

I'd like to attend some of this if there is room in my schedule that day.
I3
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 10:05 AM

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: PGT Stakeholders

Attachments: Public Guardian and Trustee List of Stakeholder Contacts.docx; ATT00001.htm

Need to talk with a staff member from our team about calling a few of these groups for feedback. Would like to
set parameters with that staffer for those calls before they happen.
D.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX" <Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 19, 2017 at 4:31:19 PM PDT

To: "Eby, David AG:EX" <David.Eby@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith, George AG:EX"
<George.Smith@gov.be.ca>

Subject: PGT Stakeholders
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Nanninﬂa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 9:53 AM
To: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: JIGIT

Can you please make sure the draft TOR has the correct name of the integrated police task force on gaming?
Thanks,
L
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Nanninﬂa, Tanera AG:EX
E— “

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 10:02 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: AG/PSSG Art Show - Nov. 16th

Yes

On Sep 20, 2017, at 9:25 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@sgov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please advise if you would like to attend

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 6:15 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: AG/PSSG Art Show - Nov. 16th

Hi Tanera,

The AG/PSSG Art Show is scheduled for Nov. 16th.

There will be a brief ceremony with the Deputies and Ministers, if their calendars permit, at
approximately 10AM.

Cookies and coffee will be served.
More information will be forthcoming,
[ understand that Kurt has mentioned this to MDE. Is he available to attend?

Thank you, C
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 9:49 AM
To: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: RE: AML TOR

Please make edit as discussed related to third party reviewer identifying timeframe and send me the final version. As
discussed, we’'ll et the third party expert advise us on whether we have a serious issue or not; even though | believe we
have a serious issue and the previous government tried to minimize and avoid it, | think it’s important the reviewer
come to the issue with a clean slate and make his/her own determinations in order to ensure a fair hearing for all
involved.

D.

From: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 16, 2017 12:23 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: AML TOR

Hi David. Please see attached. George has signed off on this and asked me to send it on.
513

This view is reflected in my changes, which are tracked in your original document. Attached.

Best, Sam
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Nanninaa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 9:22 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Re: Briefing on University Endowment Lands

Please. At earliest convenient date.
D.

On Sep 15, 2017, at 1:08 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please advise if you would like me to go ahead and schedule this for MSR

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 1:05 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Briefing on University Endowment Lands

Hi Tanera,

MSR would like to sit down with Minister Eby for a 15-30 min briefing on University Endowment Lands.
This is something that the AG dealt with as MLA for Point Grey | have been told. Can you please run this
by your office and can we find a time to have this happen?

Thank you,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478
<image001.gif>
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Nanninga. Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:32 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Introductions by Hon. D. Eby

Good, thanks. No corrections.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:12 AM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: Introductions by Hon. D. Eby
Importance: High

Please advise if there are any corrections that need to be made.

From: Research.Hansard [mailto:Research.Hansard@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:06 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: Introductions by Hon. D. Eby
Importance: High

Hi Tanera,

Hon. D. Eby made the following introductions Thursday in the House. Please advise our office of any necessary
corrections by reply e-mail or by phone at 250-356-1636.

Corrections must be received no later than 12 noon tomorrow so that we are able to correct the transcript before our
print deadline.

Thank you for your assistance. If your office has already sent us a list of these names, there is no need to resend.

This is the text as corrected by Hansard Services staff:

Copyright
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Copyright

Hansard is pleased to offer presentation copies of House speeches and debates to Members of the Legislative Assembly
and their office staff. They can be ordered in print, DVD and web formats through the Hansard Broadcasting Media

Request Form under Hansard Services on the Legislative Assembly Intranet.

Hansard Research
Tel: 250-356-1636 | Fax: 250-356-50595
http://www.leg.bc.ca/hansard/
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: RE: SIGNING TODAY - FW: 429737 -AG DBN - AG SCR reappointment

We are not reappointing, we are setting a new rules committee, thanks.
D.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 9:43 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: SIGNING TODAY - FW: 429737 -AG DBN - AG SCR reappointment

I have uploaded to your iPad (For Signing and Decision=>September 18")

From: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 4:06 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Subject: FW: 429737 -AG DBN - AG SCR reappointment

Good afternoon,
Could you kindly give us a status update for the attached DBN.

Itis due on Monday...........many thanks............ Mar

From: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 3:57 PM

To: Howard, Stephen AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Youell, Brandie JAG:EX
Subject: 429737 -AG DBN - AG SCR reappointment

Good afternoon,
Attached is a DBN for the Minister’s decision.

Please note that it is due on September 18.

Once available, kindly return a signed copy to our office...........many thanks...........

Marlene Dayman
Senior Executive Assistant

.Mar
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Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC V8W 9J7
Ph: 250-387-5211

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Govemment without prior written
approval from the Ministry of Justice. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any
attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.
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Nannim.;a, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 12:45 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Re: Thursday Sept 21st 2:00-3:00 Treasury Board

Please. No briefing required.

On Sep 15, 2017, at 12:12 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| forgot to mention that the LSB Lawyer will be attending and is hoping to have the DAG or James
Harvey attend as well. If you would like to attend, | will reach out to the deputy’s office to ensure
Richard or James can attend with you.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 11:59 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: FW: Thursday Sept 21st 2:00-3:00 Treasury Board

Minister Mark’s office has extended an invitation for you to attend the Sept 21* Treasury Board

meeting res.12

s.12 It starts at 2pm and item
will approximately need 45minutes. Please advise if you would like to attend and if you would like a

briefing or briefing note prior.

Best,
Tanera
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX

Subject: ICBC defence bar

Shauna:

TLABC’s paper recommended soliciting recommendations for reform from ICBC’s contracted outside defence lawyers.
Can you advise whether they have any kind of formal or informal organization, or whether there is any obvious way to
do so?

Dave
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 2:16 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: RE: AS REQUESTED: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Directly-Awarded Contract

Summaries - August 2017

Please direct that the reports be released as the policy requires.
D.

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 12:01 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: AS REQUESTED: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Directly-Awarded Contract Summaries - August 2017

When you have a moment to review:
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Richter, Connie JAG:EX" <Connie.Richter@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 20, 2017 at 11:22:13 AM PDT

To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith ov.bc.ca>, "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne ov.bc.ca>,
"Godfrey, Sam AG:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX" <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: AS REQUESTED: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Directly-Awarded Contract Summaries -
August 2017

Good morning,

As requested by the Minister yesterday, via the DAG, below is the information re proactive
disclosure policy/guidelines/directive.

Connie Richter | Manager, Executive Operations
Deputy Attorney General’s Office

Ministry of Attorney General

11th Floor, 1001 Douglas Street | Victoria BC V8W 9J7
® 250-387-1578

From: Lamb, Fran D JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 11:06 AM

To: Pearson, Barbera JAG:EX; Hoadley, David JAG:EX; Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Information Requested by DAG: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Directly-Awarded
Contract Summaries - August 2017

Ministerial Directive:
Per the ministerial directive Ministerial Directive 03-2016

Attached is the template/info that comes monthly from FOI (“Proactive Disclosure Request....”

1
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We used to have a different format which describes what can be excluded:
What Do You Need to Do?

1. Prepare your monthly summary using the attached template
. Enter your ministry name and the relevant month in the top portion of the document
Complete the table as outlined above and per the terms of the Directive
If you do not have any entries for the month, indicate so on your summary or advise the
Open Information team. A 'NIL Result' document will be posted to indicate no results for
the month. For a recent example, click [here].

2. Conduct a harms assessment
In your email back to us, indicate any specific harms associated with the contract entries. If
it is possible to phrase your report in a manner that is suitable for publication, please do so.
Please focus your markings on entries where it may not be obvious that releasing the
information is harmful (such as privileged information, confidential cabinet or treasury
board items, etc.)

While the monthly summaries are not being redacted under FOIPPA, any redactions made must reflect
exceptions permitted under FOIPPA.
The below verbiage will be used where information is removed:

Severing Verbiage FOIPPA Section
Court Records 3
Cabinet Confidences 12
Advice/Recommendations 13
Legal 14
Security Concern 15
Intergovernmental Communications 16
Government Financial Information 17
Personal Security 19
Business Information 21
Personal Information 22

3. In your return email, indicate whether you are granting pre-approval for publication of your
summary document to the Open Information website or whether you would like the summary
returned for Ministry approval.

] 1 am granting pre-approval for the attached summary to be published to the Open Information website, exactly :
attached

7 1 would like the attached directly-awarded contract summary to be emailed back for approval prior to publicatiol
to the Open Information website

Let me know if you need further information.
Thanks

Fran

Fran Lamb
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Ministry Vehicle Fleet Coordinator

Corporate Management Services Branch
Ministry of Attorney General and

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
p. (250) 356-9303 f. (250) 387-5034

From: "Morton, David BCUC:EX" <David.Morton@bcuc.com>

Date: September 18, 2017 at 10:56:39 AM PDT

To: "Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX" <Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Directly-Awarded Contract Summaries - August 2017

Hi Richard,

As discussed, here is the email thread. It is my recommendation that we disclose the contracts and
amounts after the final report issued, which is scheduled for November 1, 2017.

Dave

From: Vourlis, Viki V BCUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:55 AM

To: Lamb, Fran D JAG:EX

Cc: Romanova, Tamara JAG:EX; Morton, David BCUC:EX; Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX; Zyp,
Sheena BCUC:EX

Subject: RE: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Directly-Awarded Contract Summaries -
August 2017

Hi Fran,

Great question, the reason | would like to hold this particular release of the contracts if
for a more detailed review of them and a coordinated release of Site C information. As

well, 1 would like to discuss the contracts and costs with our Executive first.

If we could review all of the contracts below and provide a response for disclosure next
month, that would be helpful.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.
Thank you,

Viki Vourlis
Director, Corporate Services

British Columbia Utilities Commission
P: 604.660.4719 BC Toll Free: 1.800.663.1385 F: 604.660.2700
bcuc.com

The information being sent is intended only for the person or organization to which it is
addressed. If you receive this e-mail in error, please delete the material and contact the sender.

From: Lamb, Fran D JAG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:46 AM

3
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To: Vourlis, Viki V BCUC:EX; Zyp, Sheena BCUC:EX

Cc: Romanova, Tamara JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Directly-Awarded Contract Summaries -
August 2017

Importance: High

Viki,

| understand you want to remove the “emergency” and “confidentiality” contracts..
But is there a reason why the other DA contracts cannot be included? (“under
$25,000)... See further in this email the DA entries highlighted in yellow.

Please advise ASAP

Thanks
Fran

From: Vourlis, Viki V BCUC:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 9:32 AM

To: Lamb, Fran D JAG:EX; Zyp, Sheena BCUC:EX

Cc: Romanova, Tamara JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Directly-Awarded Contract Summaries -
August 2017

Hello Fran,

We require more time to review the contracts below. If these ones are approved for
release, we will release them in October.

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
addressed. If vou receive this e-mail in error, please delete the material and contact the sender.

From: Lamb, Fran D JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 8:30 AM

To: Zyp, Sheena BCUC:EX

Cc: Vourlis, Viki V BCUC:EX; Romanova, Tamara JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Directly-Awarded Contract Summaries -
August 2017

Importance: High

Sheena,
Per Viki’s out of office...

Thanks
Fran
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From: Lamb, Fran D JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 8:29 AM

To: Vourlis, Viki V BCUC:EX

Cc: Romanova, Tamara JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Directly-Awarded Contract Summaries -
August 2017

Importance: High

Viki,

| apologize for the quick turn-around time... | have been out of the office and no
coverage on this item ..... Please respond by end of the day Wed., Sept. 13"..

| am preparing the spreadsheet for David Hoadley’s approval to submit to FOLI. (by Sept.
15'lh)

Please confirm that there is no issue with including this DA submission...

Please check off the box in question 2 confirming your approval...

2. Inyour return email, indicate whether you are granting pre-approval for publication of your
document (as provided) or whether you would like the summary returned for Ministry appr

O 1 am granting pre-approval for the attached summary to be
published to the Open Information website, exactly as attached

[J 1 would like the attached directly-awarded contract summary to be
emailed back for approval prior to publication to the Open

Information website
Ministry: Attorney General
Month: 2017-AUG
Office, division or
Contract reference branch procuring the
Start date number service Name of the contrac
2017-08-02 C18BCU1496 BC Utilities Commission DELOITTE LLP
CHILWORTH
2017-08-01 C18BCU1497 BC Utilities Commission CONSULTING LTD.
CONNECTIONS CALL
2017-08-16 C18BCU1501 BC Utilities Commission CENTRE LTD.
5
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2017-08-02 C18BCU1506

2017-08-17 C18BCU1513
2017-08-16 C18BCU1504
2017-08-01 C18BCU1495
2017-08-09 C18BCU1458
2017-08-14 C18BCU1499
2017-08-14 C18BCU1502

2017-08-21 C18BCU1507

2017-08-28 C18BCU1509

BC Utilities Commission

BC Utilities Commission

BC Utilities Commission

BC Utilities Commission

BC Utilities Commission

BC Utilities Commission

BC Utilities Commission

BC Utilities Commission

BC Utilities Commission

Let me know if you want to change the wording under “Description of Work”

Thanks for your assistance

Fran

Fran Lamb

Ministry Vehicle Fleet Coordinator
Corporate Management Services Branch
Ministry of Justice

p. (250) 356-9303 f. (250) 387-5034

CONTEXT RESEARCH L’

ALLWEST REPORTING
LTD.

LUNNY ATMORE LLP

WESTERN MANAGEM!I

CONSULTANTS

TRAN, JULIE**
ITK CONSULTING
INCORPORATED

ITK CONSULTING
INCORPORATED

TECHNICALLY RIGHT
TECHNICAL WRITING
SERVICES LTD.

ITK CONSULTING
INCORPORATED
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From: Romanova, Tamara JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 9:36 AM

To: Lamb, Fran D JAG:EX

Cc: Pearson, Barbera JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Directly-Awarded Contract Summaries -
August 2017

Here you go Fran, it just came out.

From: FIN OPEN INFOGROUP FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 9:25 AM

To: FIN OI DACONTRACTS CFR

Cc: FIN OPEN INFOGROUP FIN:EX

Subject: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Directly-Awarded Contract Summaries -
August 2017

Regarding Ministerial Directive 03-2016: DISCLOSURE OF SUMMARIES OF
DIRECTLY-AWARDED CONTRACTS

Please prepare and send your August 2017 monthly summary of directly-awarded contracts

Please send the summary by reply email or to the FIN OPEN INFOGROUP (Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca) by Se
15", 2017

Please phrase your report in a manner that is suitable for publication

If your summary approver(s) name has changed, please provide us with the updated name and email addre:
new approver(s)

What You Need to Do?

1. Prepare your monthly summary using the attached

template *Detailed instructions are b
Please phrase your report in @ manner that is suitable for publication

2. Inyour return email, indicate whether you are granting pre-approval for publication of your summary d:
(as provided) or whether you would like the summary returned for Ministry approval:

O 1 am granting pre-approval for the attached summary to be
published to the Open Information website, exactly as attached

OJ 1 would like the attached directly-awarded contract summary to be
emailed back for approval prior to publication to the Open
Information website
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What Happens Next?

Upon receipt of the summary documents, the Open Information analysts will review the
records and will contact you with any questions. If you have indicated that you would
like the summary returned for approval, it will be sent for confirmation and approval to
your Ministry approver.

Distribution Lists:
Please let us know if any names need to be added to, or deleted from, our distribution
list.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact any member of the Open
Information team directly or through reply to this email address.

Many thanks,
IAO Open Information Team

Kara Beach

Ryan Schumm

Neil Frelick

Katherine Ritchie

Mathew Prodan, A/Manager

Link to Open Information

DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS

What Do You Need to Do?

1. Prepare your monthly summary using the attached template
= Enter your ministry name and the relevant month in the top portion of the
document
Complete the table as outlined above and per the terms of the Directive
If you do not have any entries for the month, indicate that on your summary or
advise the Open Information team. A 'NIL Result' document will be posted to
indicate no results for the month. For a recent example, click [here].

2. Conduct an internal harms assessment
Please write your summary in such a way that it is suitable for publication, as
authored, in Excel format.
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Open Information team
to discuss further.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 3:09 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: RE: For approval: Advocate article

These are recommendations only based on the agreement between BCLC and GPEB for BCLC to be given the
opportunity to make recommended redactions. Should go back to the FOI staff to make the final call. Richard can advise
on where those people are, if they’re in GPEB or some other office.

D.

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 5:09 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: For approval: Advocate article

Would you please review this article for Advocate publication?
Thanks

From: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:14 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Cc: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: For approval: Advocate article

Hello - attached for approval is an Advocate article, to be published in the November edition. If the Minister has time to
review by EOD Monday, it would be appreciated. Our apologies for the crunch.

Thanks,

Tiffany
250 858-4680
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 2:28 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: RE: Question below please - FW: Letter from CBABC regarding legal aid/court funding
Yes, thanks.

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 2:26 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: Question below please - FW: Letter from CBABC regarding legal aid/court funding

Hi Minister Eby,

| had asked for an AG Draft Reply for this correspondence — | am being asked by Ministry officials to confirm that you
want to have a Draft Reply prepared for your signature ...
Many thanks,

Candice

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 2:11 PM

To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Subject: AG Draft Reply please - FW: Letter from CBABC regarding legal aid/court funding

From: CBABC President [mailto:President@CBABC.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 12:09 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Cc: Caroline Nevin; Andrew Smith

Subject: Letter from CBABC regarding legal aid/court funding

Good afternoon,

Please bring this letter to the attention of the Attorney General. Thank you.

Regards,
Michael F. Welsh

C. Med., Q. Atb., C. Fam. Arb., ACIAtb
President
CANADIAN BAR ASSOCIATION, British Columbia Branch

i

el Camnzmny
AR ASEOCLAT Oy

Direct Tel. (250) 492-2425 ext. 3

Page 220 of 333



Direct Fax (250) 492-2451
Direct Toll-free 1-877-492-2644 ext. 3

Website: www.cbabc.org
Read BarTalk online

—NOTICE---

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED FOR THE ADDRESSEE ONLY. IT MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION. ANY UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN
ERROR PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY SO THAT WE CAN CORRECT OUR INTERNAL RECORDS.PLEASE THEN DELETE

THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE. The British Columbia Branch of the Canadian Bar Association sends messages on behalf of The Canadian
Bar Association as well as on its own behalf. The British Columbia Branch can be contacted in writing at 10th floor, 845 Cambie
Street, Vancouver BC V6B 5T3, by email at cba@cbabc.org or by phone at 604.687.3404 or toll free 1.888.687.3404. Please note that
not all messages sent by representatives of the Canadian Bar Association and the British Columbia Branch qualify as commercial
electronic messages.
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Nanninaa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 1:58 PM
To: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Scan as Requested

Thanks!

D.

From: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 1:50 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: Scan as Requested
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 10:05 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Soccer event Friday

Any response?

>On Sep 19, 2017, at 2:07 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Yes,

>

> | emailed Ravi and he forwarded my questions on to James Infante...but | have not heard back yet. | will see if | can
find something online.

> -----Original Message----—-

> From: Eby, David AG:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 2:05 PM

> To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

> Subject: Soccer event Friday

>

> Can you help me narrow down the time of the soccer event at ubc Friday? Scheduled for ten to two, probably will only
actually take one to two hours. Will help with constituency scheduling. Thanks!

> Dave
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:29 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Two questions for you....

Yes to both, thanks. Early is fine.
D.

On Sep 20, 2017, at 2:45 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

1) Do you want to speak at the Long Service Awards (you agreed to attending on the 11" but not
on the 12")

2) Do you know if you will be attending the Benchers meeting on the 29", You have to be at UBCM
for the Premiers address at 11:00am, but might you attend the Bencher’s for the first part
beginning at 8:30am?

Tanera Nanninga

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC

Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC
Phone: (250-387-1866)
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Nanninaa. Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 2:00 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: UBCM Schedule & Information To Note

Yes, | can attend part, it’s right next door to the other meetings.
Dave

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 10:20 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: UBCM Schedule & Information To Note

Here are your meetings scheduled for UBCM. | have entered into your Calendar. You have a PA meeting on the same
day at VCO from 2-4. | will have to request leave for you, but will you be able to attend the initial part of the PA meeting
or will | need to request leave for the entire meeting?

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 2:57 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: UBCM Schedule & Information To Note

Hi Tanera,

The schedule for Thursday, Sept. 28™ is as follows.

Room Legend Minister 3:00 PM 3:20 PM 3:40 PM

62- District of

Room 18 EBY (AG) s

113- City of Kamloops 285- City of Merritt 402

All of the above are scheduled to take place at the Vancouver Convention Centre and MDE’s meetings will be
in RM18.

JSB is currently preparing the UBCM binders and I’ll touch base before they are sent over to your office.

Please advise MDE and the MAs that Kurt Sandstrom will be attending these meetings, on behalf of the DAG,
to support MDE. Also, Mike Sakuraba will be attending as the ministry’s Scribe to take notes.

FYI, Ministries are asked to provide staff to scribe at all respective Ministers’ meetings with delegates at
Convention. Scribes from each Ministry are to capture issues discussed and ensure follow-up actions are

documented. Ministries will be asked to track those issues and the progress on the associated actions until
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actions are complete. The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MAH) is to compile these key issues
and actions arising from these meetings from all ministries; MAH will roll up all information and provide it

centrally.

Please feel free to call me should you have any questions.

Thank you, C
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX ERR— S S —

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 8:33 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Warren Smith

Np, sorry for the overlap. He texted me last week and | was just getting to it.

On Sep 22, 2017, at 8:30 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Dave,

I called Warren Smith a little bit ago and he recommended | organize this with Bill Maclagan. | called Bill
on Tuesday and left a message. He emailed me back yesterday to say he’d be in touch....so I'm just
waiting at this point. If | don’t hear from him today, | will give him another call. Sorry this one is taking
so long to organize....I'm working on it©

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

Sent: Sunday, September 24, 2017 8:31 PM

To: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Support for Jurors - Letter to the BC Attorney General David Eby

Attachments: Support for Jurors - Letter to the BC Attorney General David Eby.docx; ATT00001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

22
From:®

Date: September 23, 2017 at 7:18:21 AM PDT

To: david.eby.mla@]leg.bc.ca, david.eby@gov.bc.ca

Cec: megan.harris@gov.be.ca, tiffany.nelson@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Support for Jurors - Letter to the BC Attorney General David Eby

To the office of Hon. David Eby,

Please find attached a letter concerning support for Jurors in the Province of British Columbia.

I'would be most pleased to discuss this with the Honourable Minister whenever it is convenient.
With great thanks,

522
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:52 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Conference Call with MP Pamela Goldsmith-Jones
Yes please

On Sep 22, 2017, at 12:15 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please advise if you would like ministry staff to attend this conference call.

Cheers,
Tanera

From: Pam.Goldsmith-Jones.A2 rl.gc.ca [mailto:Pam.Goldsmith-Jones.A2@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: RE: Conference Call with MP Pamela Goldsmith-Jones

Good afternoon,

Thank you for the confirmation.

16
The best number to reach Ms. Goldsmith-Jones at would be: ®

However, if there will be others on the phone on your end, I'd be happy to provide call-in details.
The agenda of the call is to discuss pipelines.
Thank you, and have a nice weekend,

Morgan McCullough

Parliamentary Assistant | Adjoint parlementaire

Office of Pamela Goldsmith-Jones, M.P.

Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister of International Trade
West Vancouver-Sunshine Coast-Sea to Sky Country
Parliament Hill Office | 583 Confederation Building, Ottawa, ON
Office: 613-947-4617 | Mobile: 613-327-2846

Pam.Gol ith-Jones.a2 rl.gc.ca

Website: http://pgoldsmithjones.ca/
Facebook: @pgoldsmithjones
Instagram: @pgoldsmithjones

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX [mailto:Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: September 21, 2017 4:58 PM

To: Goldsmith-Jones, Pam - Assistant 2

Subject: RE: Conference Call with MP Pamela Goldsmith-Jones

Good afternoon Morgan,
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The Attorney General David Eby is available for a phone call at 12:30 PDT/ 3:30 EST on the 26" with MP
Pamela Goldsmith-Jones. Please advise the best number that Minister Eby can reach MP Goldsmith-
Jones.

May | ask what the agenda of the phone call is?

Best regards,

Tanera Nanninga

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC

Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC
Phone: (250-387-1866)

From: Eby.MLA, David [mailto:David.Eby.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:53 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: FW: Conference Call with MP Pamela Goldsmith-Jones

From: Pam.Goldsmith-Jones.A2@parl.gc.ca [mailto:Pam.Goldsmith-Jones.A2 @parl.gc.ca]
Sent: September 18, 2017 12:27 PM

To: Eby.MLA, David <David.Eby.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Conference Call with MP Pamela Goldsmith-Jones

Good afternoon,
Congratulations on your appointment as British Columbia’s Attorney General.

I'd like to set up a conference call with Attorney General David Eby, or his Chief of Staff, and MP Pamela
Goldsmith-Jones.

| could tentatively suggest Tuesday, September 26", at 3:30pm EST.

Kind regards,

<image001.jpg> | Morgan McCullough

Parliamentary Assistant | Adjoint parlementaire
Office of Pamela Goldsmith-Jones, M.P.

West Vancouver-Sunshine Coast-Sea to Sky Country

Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister of International Trade
Room 583, Confederation Building

Ottawa, ON K1A 0A6

Tel. 613.947.4617

Fax. 613.997.4620
pam.goldsmith-jones.a2@parl.gc.ca
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

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 9:13 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Ian Wadell

I'would like to meet with BCWI after our new staffer on that file joins, which is likely to be in a few weeks. Please ask
them if they wouldn’t mind holding off until we are fully prepared to meet and discuss the file with them. We will
contact them to arrange a meeting once staff are in place.

Thanks,

Dave

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 9:11 AM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: Ian Wadell

Please advise if you would like me to schedule this.....

lan Waddell and the people from the BC Wine Institute.....It will be a quick meet and greet, and they want a
picture with the you for their newsletter.

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

Subject: RE: Law Society Event October 4th
Please.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 9:13 AM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: Law Society Event October 4th

Great Thanks. Do you want me to get speaking notes for you?

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 24, 2017 8:36 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Re: Law Society Event October 4th

Scratch that, just noticed event is in Vic, glad to attend after house rises.

On Sep 22, 2017, at 11:35 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Jeff Ingram from Ascent Public Affairs is wondering if you would be able to attend and speak at the
attached event. It would just be a quick speech to welcome guests and colleagues and to introduce the
president of the Law Society. Please let me know if you wish to attend and if you would like speaking
notes prepared.

George you are also invited to attend this event.
Tanera Nanninga
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC

Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC
Phone: (250-387-1866)

<Law Society Caucus Event.docx>
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

No | will be in Victoria.
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

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 9:35 AM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: Musqueam Invitation

Those edits, unfortunately, do not confirm that we are moving ahead, which is what | would like to do on this.
Thanks,
Dave

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 9:26 AM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: Musqueam Invitation

Attached is the revised draft to the UEL from Minister Robinson’s office. Are you alright with these edits?
If so, I can letterhead it to the CAC and also respond to Musqueam regarding the event on Thursday.

Gala

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 24, 2017 4:41 PM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Musqueam Invitation

Hi Gala,

We've had a chance to review with staff on this end, and attached are some suggested tweaks to the language in the
last part — can you let me know if you’d like to discuss further, or want to talk through any of these?

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 2:29 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Musqueam Invitation

Hi Craig
Nice to meet you this afternoon.
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The Minister has drafted the letter to the UEL as discussed at today’s meeting. Once your office has signed offon it, |
can respond to the Musgueam invitation with our RSVP.

Cheers,

Gala

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 10:14 AM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Musqueam Invitation

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 21, 2017 at 9:54:38 AM PDT
To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX"

<Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Musqueam Invitation

Hi George,

As we discussed — could you let me know whether Minister Eby as the local MLA might be able to attend
before | respond to Renu?

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: Renu Bakshi <renu@renubakshi.com>
Date: September 21, 2017 at 7:32:13 AM PDT
To: selina.robinson@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Musqueam Invitation

Dear Ms. Robinson,

On behalf of Musqueam, I am sending you an invitation to our September
28 event. Media will be in attendance. Please RSVP directly to
me. Thank you and we hope to see you there.

2
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

pate:  Thursday, September 28

TIME: 11 am

LOCATION East side of Acadia Road at Yalta Place
(three blocks south of University Boulevard)

***This is an outdoor evenl on gravel. Please wear appropriale foolwear.™"
RSVP: Sandra Fossella: sfossella@musqueam.bc.ca
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MUSQUEAM MARKS A FIRST WITH A COMMUNITY
THAT IS OVER 9,000 YEARS IN THE MAKING

Musqueam cordially invites you to a momentous occasion.
On Thursday, September 28, join the Musqueam community in
breaking ground on a 2l-acre master-planned community.

This is the frst time in Metro Vancouver that a First Nation is
independently embarking on a comprehensive mixed-use multi-family
development. This project will create jobs for Musqueam and help
secure financial sustainability and prosperous futures for coming generalions.

Please join us as we embark on building a community that
is over 9,000 years in the making.

pare:  Thursday, September 28

TIME 11 am

LOCATION East side of Acadia Road at Yalta Place
(three blocks south of University Boulevard)

"he

“**This is an outdoor evenl on gravel. Please wear appropriate foolwear.
RSVP: Sandra Fossella: sfossella@musqueam.bc.ca
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:_E)(

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 9:57 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: RE: Oct. 11th or 12th - Estimates Briefing

Option 1 should suffice, thanks,
D.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 8:51 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: FW: Oct. 11th or 12th - Estimates Briefing

Please advise your preference for the Estimates Briefing...1, 2, or 3?

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Oct. 11th or 12th - Estimates Briefing

Good morning, Tanera.

I discussed the below with the DAG this morning and there are several options so we’re wondering what the
Minister would prefer?

1. Proceed with the briefing on the 11" with just the DAG, Toby Louie (who coordinates our Estimates
material efc.), Shauna and Kurt who will provide an overview of the process and discuss the hot
topics;

2. Have the above briefing and also ask our ADMs to be on a conf call line; or

3. Have the general briefing on the 11™ and schedule another briefing closer to our Estimates date, with
the DAa(f and our Exec team, to provide a technical briefing on the ministry’s Estimates binder
material?

Please advise re the Minister’s preference.

Thank you, C

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:53 AM
To: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Oct. 11th or 12th - Estimates Briefing

Sure Connie,

Since we know he will be here for the 11", why don’t we schedule it for 1pm on that day and | will book a room.

Cheers,
T
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From:. Richter, Connie JAG.:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:37 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Oct. 11th or 12th - Estimates Briefing

Hi Tanera,

We'd like to schedule an Estimates briefing with MDE please for either Oct. 11" or 12™,

This would be a high-level discussion re the Estimates process and MAG’s hot topics.

The DAG would attend together with some of our ADMs so a meeting room would be required.

Once you know the Minister’s schedule for that week could we please work together to schedule an hour for
this meeting?

Thank you, C

Page 250 of 333



Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:35 AM

To: Brown, Lisa LASS:EX

Cc: Anderson, Dulcy LASS:EX; Bowen, Bev LASS:EX
Subject: 5.22

Lisa:

Dulcy from my office will shortly be sending leave approvals to your office through to October 31, 2017. Any extension
beyond October 31, or approvals in relation to vacation pay or “in lieu” payments will follow as soon as we have
completed our review of those requests under separate cover.

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

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 12:24 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Events for Oct 2nd week.

No thanks.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 12:03 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: Events for Oct 2nd week.
Importance: High

I have RSVP'd for the Law Society Event on the 4™, Any others you want to attend?

From: Scambler, Teresa [mailto:Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:41 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; NDP Legislative Assistants
Subject: Events for Oct 2nd week.

Importance: High

Good Morning,

Still waiting to hear back from quite a few MLAs regarding events the week of Oct 2™. | need to let the organizers know
numbers today!

Oct 2™ - Lunch - Wavefront — Hotel Grand Pacific - Noon to 1:00 pm

Oct 3rd — Breakfast Port of Vancouver — Hotel Grand Pacific -7:15 am to 8:45 am

Oct 3" - Translink Investment Plan Engagement Meeting and Dinner — Hotel Grand Pacific - 6:30 to 8:30 pm
Oct 4™ — Breakfast - Truck Loggers — Fairmont Empress Hotel - 7:30 am to 9:30 am

Oct 4™ - Lunch - Rick Hansen Institute — Hotel Grand Pacific - Noon to 1:00 pm

Oct 4" - Evening reception — Law Society of BC — Hotel Grand Pacific - 6:30 pm

Oct 5" - Lunch - Organizing for Change — Hotel Grand Pacific - Noon to 1:30 pm
Please canvass your MLAs and get back to me ASAP!

Thanks
Teresa
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 12:02 PM

To: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Subject: RE: MDE- Might you have some wording to provide - re September 14th meeting - and

AG Draft reply ... please see below FW: AG Draft Email CLIFF ID 429897-Michael Welsh

Thank you for the opportunity to clarify our shared concern about court staffing issues and resourcing generally. BC is
currently flying sheriffs around the province and courtrooms are closing for lack of available sheriffs. This situation is
unacceptable and must be addressed. While the issue related to sheriffs is critically important, as you note, it is not the
only resourcing issue we must address. | look forward to working with the CBA BC on delivering the resources and
technological tools necessary to ensure that all BC courts function well. Despite the breadth of the challenge ahead of
us that has been 16 years in the making, | believe that with support from counsel and the bench, a government that
understands the importance of a healthy justice system can make a significant impact on longstanding issues.

From: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 4:15 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: MDE- Might you have some wording to provide - re September 14th meeting - and AG Draft reply ... please see
below FW: AG Draft Email CLIFF ID 429897-Michael Welsh

Hi Minister,

New request from correspondence writers in our Ministry:

Might you have some wording to provide for the AG draft reply - re September 14th meeting - and AG Draft reply ...
please see below.

Many thanks,

Candice

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 4:12 PM

To: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Subject: FW: AG Draft Email CLIFF ID 429897-Michael Welsh

Hi Candice,

Could you please provide any helpful information from the September 14 meeting that might have addressed the issues
raised in the 4™ paragraph of the i incoming letter from Michael Welsh (snapshot below)? Court Services Branch is preparing
wording for the response, and would like to ensure the wording is consistent with what the Minister discussed in the meeting
with CBABC Vice-President Veenstra. If the Minister does not have any information or direction to provide, | will confirm to
the branch to proceed with wording their issues management contact has provided.

Thanks for advising,
Kim
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We are pleased to hear of your government’s commitment to improved court fun
bring to your attention that the problems are larger than a lack of sheriffs, althoug
certainly a large component. We have heard from the courts and from our memb
there is also a lack of court clerks and issues around technological infrastructure.
courtrooms periodically do not open due to lack of clerks, or they are staffed by «
from the registry, resulting in lengthy delays for processing of court orders, prob:
like. We trust that you will look at the whole picture of lack of support staffing s

technological support for our courts.

From: Butler, Lisa JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 4:00 PM
To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Cc: MacKenzie, Kimberly JAG:EX

Subject: FW: AG Draft Email CLIFF ID 429897-Michael Welsh

Thanks Kim. I want to ensure that the language I provide to address para 4 in the letter is
consistent with what was said in the meeting. I am providing information about sheriff and
court reg staffing and technology support for the courts. Could you ask the MO about this

or should I base my response on the information our issues management person has
provided and let the Minister revise, if necessary?

L.

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 3:00 PM
To: MacKenzie, Kimberly JAG:EX

Cc: Butler, Lisa JAG:EX; Valentinuzzi, Emma JAG:EX; Youell, Brandie JAG:EX
Subject: FW: AG Draft Email CLIFF ID 429897-Michael Welsh

Hi Kim,

The Minister confirmed that he met with Bill Veenstra on September 14™. He would still like a response to Michael Welsh for

his signature.

Thank you for checking.
Kim

Many thanks,
Kim Jung Mee King| Correspondence Coordinator | CCU

and Program Assistant | Office of the Deputy Attorney General
Ministry of Attorney General | Phone: 250-356-0149 | Fax: 250-387-6224

* Please consider the environment before printing.
2085

TOP e
W(_J“Lm M0 Where ideas work

From: Minister, AG AG:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 2:47 PM
To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX
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Subject: AG has confirmed he would like AG Draft Reply - and confirmed that he met with Bill Veenstra on September
14. - FW: Letter from CBABC regarding legal aid/court funding 429897

Hi Kim,
Re: Cliff 429897
Minister Eby met with Bill Veenstra on September 14.

I asked Minister Eby if he wants to have an AG Draft reply prepared and he says:

Yes, thanks ...

Hi Minister Eby,

I had asked for an AG Draft Reply for this correspondence — | am being asked by Ministry officials to confirm that you
want to have a Draft Reply prepared for your signature ...
Many thanks,

Candice

From: MacKenzie, Kimberly JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 4:00 PM
To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Cc: Butler, Lisa JAG:EX

Subject: AG Draft Email CLIFF ID 429897

Hi Kim,

I am drafting an AG reply to the attached piece of correspondence from the President of the Canadian Bar Association —
BC Branch.

It has come to my attention (thanks Lisa) that the AG met with the Vice-President of the CBA-BC, Bill Veenstra, on
September 14. This letter is dated August 31. Do you know if this meeting happened and whether a reply to this letter is
needed?

Thanks in advance for your clarification.

Best,

Kim Mackenzie

Research Officer

Criminal Justice and Legal Access Policy Division | Justice Services Branch
Ministry of Attorney General

Phone: (250)356-5157

Email: Kimberly.Mackenzie@gov.bc.ca
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Nanninaa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:21 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - October 31st

If it’s possible schedule wise, I'd be glad to meet.
D.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 10:43 AM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request - October 31st

Please advise if you would be interested in a joint meeting with Justice Michael Tulloch and MMF.

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 10:32 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Meeting Request - October 31st

Good morning, Tanera.

Re the below, Nikki has advised that MMF would be available to meet on Oct. 31 at 4PM.
Is MDE interested in meeting and if so, would 4PM work for him also?

Thank you, C

From: Stacey Kimura [mailto:SKimura@opce.be.ca)

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:47 PM

To: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Butterfield, Nicole PSSG:EX; Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX
Subject: Meeting request - October 31st

Hello,

Justice Michael Tulloch will be here in Victoria for a few days and has requested to meet with your Deputies and, if
possible, the Ministers (I realize this may be difficult). He is available the afternoon of Tuesday October 31%. Can you
please advise if your respective executives may have availability to meet that afternoon? If possible, | believe he would
like to meet everyone at once, if the logistics do not work, I’'m happy to coordinate separate meetings that afternoon.

He would like to discuss his Report of the Independent Police Oversight Review:
https://www.attorneygeneral.jus.gov.on.ca/english/about/pubs/police oversight review/.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or suggestions.

Thank you,
Stacey

Stacey Kimura | Executive Coordinator | Office of the Police Complaint Commissioner
250.953.4128| skimura@opcc.bc.ca | www.opcc.bc.ca
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This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity fo which it is addressed. It may contain information that is
confidential and prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the infended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or
any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately by telephone or by return email
and delete this message along with any attachments, from your computer.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX — — S —

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 3:53 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Travel forms

Thanks, please keep the parking in.

On Sep 25, 2017, at 3:06 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Dave,

All flights were paid for on my purchase card

The travel | claimed for you on the 5" and 6" of September were just parking receipts....did you still
want me to claim these or take them out?

I'have taken out lunch for you on Aug 31* and Sept 8" (The 29" and 30" | already had left out lunch)
| have added mileage for September 9" (34km)

Let me know if there are any other changes to be made©

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 9:10 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Travel forms

Hi Tanera:
Had a quick look at the forms, need your help to correct. Here’s what I've got to claim.

I've included all of the flights, even though some (maybe all, please confirm) were paid by corporate
card, just so you can reconcile the two. In the early days | paid for a few flights personally, so if you
could just make sure all of the flights are on the corporate card and not my personal card.

August 29 - Helijet YVR — YYJ return, breakfast and dinner

August 30 — Helijet YVR - YYJ one way, breakfast and dinner

August 31 — Helijet YYJ - YVR one way, breakfast and dinner

Sept 1 through Sept 6 — No claims

September 7 — Air Canada YVR - YY)

September 8 — Helijet YVR — YYJ return, breakfast and dinner

September 9 — Mileage claim from 22 to 6111 River Road, Richmond, return

Thanks,
Dave
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 9:35 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Signatures

I have signed the >'>5'* Thanks.
D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Anderson, Dulcy LASS:EX

Subject: SPCA reponse

Attachments: Documentl.docx

Attached.

D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 9:40 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Justice Summits 2018, 2019, 2020

Don't have any, happy to accept staff recommendation.

D.

On Sep 25, 2017, at 3:02 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank you. What are your spring preferences?

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 2:45 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Justice Summits 2018, 2019, 2020

November 2018, 19, 20 is fine with me, assuming they are Friday/Saturday dates.
Dave

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 1:25 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: Justice Summits 2018, 2019, 2020

Please advise your preference

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 1:22 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Justice Summits 2018, 2019, 2020

Good afternoon, Tanera.

We’ve been asked to identify dates for 1 spring and 1 fall Justice Summit for the next three
years (two consecutive dates are required).

The coordinator for the Summits, Allan Castle, has advised that their first choice for the fall
Summit is November; however, October could work as well.

Could you pls. advise re MDE’s choices for the next three years?
FYI, Nikki is checking with Michelle as well so you may wish to coordinate with the SG’s office.

Thank you, C

2018
April 6 and7
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May 4 and 5
May 11 and 12
May 25 and 26

June 1 and 2
June 8 and 9
June 22 and 23
June 29 and 30

October 5 and 6

October 12 and 13
October 19 and 20
October 26 and 27

November 2 and 3
November 9 and 10
November 16 and 17
November 23 and 24

November 30 and December 1

2019

April 5 and 6
April 12 and 13
April 26 and 27

May 3 and 4
May 10 and 11
May 17 and 18

June 7 and 8

June 14 and 15
June 21 and 22
June 28 and 29

October 4 and 5

October 11 and 12
October 18 and 19
October 25 and 26

November 1 and 2
November 8 and 9
November 15 and 16
November 22 and 23
November 29 and 30

2020

April 3 and 4
April 17 and 18
April 24 and 25

May 1 and 2
May 8 and 9
May 22 and 23
May 29 and 30
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June Sand 6

June 12 and 13
June 19 and 20
June 26 and 27

October 2 and 3
October 9 and 10
October 16 and 17
October 23 and 24

November 6 and 7

November 13 and 14
November 20 and 21
November 27 and 28
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 1:02 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Re: Legislation to prevent SLAPP suits in BC

Please prepare response.

On Sep 26, 2017, at 1:01 PM, Minister, AG AG:EX <AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,
Would you like us to prepare a response — or shall we file for Information.
Many thanks,

Candice

From: s22 .

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 12:07 PM

To: Godfrey, Samuel LASS:EX; Popham.MLA, Lana LASS:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX
Subject: Legislation to prevent SLAPP suits in BC

| strongly urge you to introduce and pass legislation to restore to the citizens of
BC protection against so-called strategic lawsuits to prevent public participation.

The West Coast Environmental Law Foundation (WCEL) has prepared a summary
of the case for anti-SLAPP suit legislation and recommendations for the proposed
legislation.

Their report, and a draft piece of anti-SLAPP suit legislation, is available at
http://www.stopﬂgppsuits.ca/content/legisIgtion-prevent—strategic-lawsuits-
against-public-participation-british-columbia

Yours in solidarity,
5.22
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 12:27 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Attachments: pspp_nom_ben
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 11:37 AM
To: Anderson, Dulcy LASS:EX

Subject: s22  |etter

Can you please send final version of letter we sent toS22 to Raj, thanks. Raj is at: raj.chouhan@Ileg.bc.ca. He is another
MLA who employss22  the days she’s not at our office.
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 11:02 AM

To: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: NR - Independent Reviewer - 25SEPT17 - DRAFT (GPEB edits)
Attachments: NR - Independent Reviewer - 25SEPT17 - DRAFT (GPEB edits).docx
Edits attached.

D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 2:18 PM

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: BCLC warned in 2015 about large casino cash transactions - Sam Cooper -

Vancouver Sun

Ok, Sam sent me this one. Thought there was a new one. Thanks.
D.

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 2:07 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: BCLC warned in 2015 about large casino cash transactions - Sam Cooper - Vancouver Sun

BCLC warned in 2015 about large casino cash transactions
Vancouver Sun

26-Sep-2017

Page AO1

By Sam Cooper

Copyright
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 2:18 PM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Re: Draft letter to UEL

Yes. There is something weird happening with my photo and the legislature logo. Also, please replace "mapping out the
route ahead." With "putting our walking shoes on."

Then it can go.

D.

On Sep 27, 2017, at 11:52 AM, Milne, Gala AG:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see attached for the version approved by MSR. Let me know if you'd like me to send this via
email to the CAC and then I will RSVP for the Block F announcement. Pending your confirmation!

Gala Milne

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable David Eby

Ministry of the Attorney General

P:250-387-1866 | C: 778-587-2143 | E: gala.milne@gov.bc.ca

<DRAFT_Letter to UEL re Governance 092717.docx>
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 1:24 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Error in schedule

Thanks. MMF and MSR also missed the event, so perhaps there was an incorrect date sent out centrally?
D.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 1:18 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: Error in schedule

I'am so sorry. Sam just told me. | honestly do not know how that happened...as | had even checked to make sure the
meeting with the premier yesterday would not overlap. But no excuses....| must have done something. | will look over
the rest of the week’s events and make sure it is all correct ®

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

Page 279 of 333



Page 280
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.14:s.13



Page 281
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.14



Nanninga. Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 2:19 PM

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Call CBC Zussman re: Malahat enforcements

What is public safety saying?

On Sep 27, 2017, at 2:16 PM, Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX <Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Reporter: Richard Zussman
Will be at his desk: 250-384-2685

Topic: CRD has issued an information bulletin today noting that CRD Board Chair Desjardins
has sent a letter to both Ministers Eby and Farnworth calling for a pilot study of interval-based
speed enforcement on the Trans Canada Highway #1 on Vancouver Island.

<meeting.ics>
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 7:34 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: E-forms: Notification re: E127105 for David Eby
Cool, thanks.

D.

On Sep 27, 2017, at 4:44 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FIN is canceling this voucher and will redo:)

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 12:35 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: E-forms: Notification re: E127105 for David Eby

Sorry Dave,

It has been processed and approved...but they can cancel it and then redo the voucher OR they
can reconcile it in the next voucher they process of yours. Which would you prefer?

Also, just to avoid confusion in the future...do you want me to just leave dry cleaning out
completely? I talked to Finance and you are entitled to it if you want to claim it.

[ think the reason that FIN added it back in was that the totals and the coding at the bottom of the
form still reflected the dry-cleaning, even though you had removed it from the top portion of the
form.

Sorry for the hassle

-----Original Message-----

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 11:03 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: E-forms: Notification re: E127105 for David Eby

Hey Tanera:

I don't want to claim the dry cleaning expense, can you please see if you can figure out how it
got added by FIN FSA MIN OFF, and remove it?

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

Your Travel Voucher (Restricted Use) Control No. E127105 was "Processed" by Saija
Poldrugovac on behalf of FIN FSA MIN OFF.

The following note by Saija Poldrugovac on behalf of FIN FSA MIN OFF is associated with this
form.

Travel Claim amended to include dry cleaning expense. New Claim amount is: $197.13
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 7:58 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Invite from Ms. Jordan Barnabe for October 19, 2017 in Victoria - FW: Invitation to

Reception and dinner from Federation and LSBC (October 19, 2017)

5. please!

On Sep 26, 2017, at 3:49 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please choose which meal option you would like

1. Beef Tenderloin / Filet de boeuf
Glazed beets & greens, potato-leek croquette, demi-glace
Betteraves et légumes verts glacés, croquette de pomme de terre et poireau,
demi-glace

2. Salmon / Saumon
Cioppino vol au vent, rouille
Vol-au-vent cioppino, rouille

3. Stuffed Portobello Mushroom Globe / Portobello farci
Spiced, lentil, carrots, celery, roasted garlic, smoke tomato sauce
Epicés, lentilles, carottes, céleri, ail roti, sauce tomate fumée.

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 9:39 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Invite from Ms. Jordan Barnabe for October 19, 2017 in Victoria - FW: Invitation to
Reception and dinner from Federation and LSBC (October 19, 2017)

Yes. Please fly me back as early as possible the next morning.
D.

On Sep 26, 2017, at 9:33 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Do you want to attend this event...I can fly you back on AC or the next morning on
Helijet?

From: Jordan Barnabe [mailto:Jbarnabe@fisc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 8:49 AM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX
Subject: Invitation to Reception and dinner from Federation and LSBC (October 19,
2017)

Dear Minister,
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Please find attached a letter of invitation from the Federation of Law Societies of
Canada and the Law Society of British Columbia to attend the President’s
Reception followed by the LSBC dinner on October 19, 2017 in Victoria, B.C.

Further details about the President’s Reception and the dinner are also provided
in the message below.

<image001.png>

Best regards,

Jordan Barnabé
Administrative Assistant/ Adjointe administrative

Federation of Law Societies of Canada /

Fédération des ordres professionnels de juristes du Canada
World Exchange Plaza

1810 - 45, rue O'Connor Street

Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1P 1A4

Tel./Tél. : 613.236.7272 ext./poste 220

Fax/Téléc. : 613.236.7233

Jbarnabe@flsc.ca

www.flsc.ca

<Letter to Hon. D. Eby from Federation and LSBC (Sept 18, 2017).pdf>
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 7:32 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: Re: News release revision

Approved.

On Sep 27, 2017, at 3:40 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see attached for a suggested change to tomorrow’s release from Robb Gibbs.
| think it’s a good one.

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 3:35 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: News release revision

Importance: High

Hi George,

Can you please review asap. I've changed the first quote. Here’s my basic rule: we don’t waste valuable
quotes explaining the what... we use them to explain the why. So the first quote is now more value-
laden.

Lemme know.

Tks,

Robb

Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P:1-778-698-7469

C:1-778-584-1242

<NR - Independent Reviewer - 26SEPT17 - RGG.docx>
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Nanninga. Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 10:39 AM

To: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Invitation to Oct 13 MACAW meeting and Follow up letter to Sept 21
Attachments: 17-09-27 Followup Sept 21 and invite Oct 13 Letter from Chastity to AG Eby.pdf;

ATT00001.htm

For correspondence thanks.

D.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mowbray, Dawne IRR:EX" <Dawne.Mowbra ov.bc.ca>

Date: September 27, 2017 at 4:59:29 PM PDT

To: "Eby, David AG:EX" <David.Eby@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX" <Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>, "Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX"
<Kurt.Sandstrom@gov.bc.ca>, "Wood, Jessica IRR:EX" <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>, "Sas, Jonathan
IRR:EX" <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Invitation to Oct 13 MACAW meeting and Follow up letter to Sept 21

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached, a follow-up letter to the meeting, September 21, between Chastity Davis, Chair of
the Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women (MACAW) with the Attorney General David Eby,
Deputy Attorney General Richard Fyfe, and Associate Deputy Minister Kurt Sandstrom.

This letter also contains an invitation to attend MACAW'’s quarterly meeting, in Victoria, October 12-13,

Please accept my apologies if | have inadvertently broken protocol by sending these directly to you. My
assumption (based on experience with other ministers) is that all emails g0 to your Executive Assistants.

Dawne Mowbray

Secretariat

Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women (MACAW)
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
dawne.mowbray@gov.bc.ca

Office: (250) 356-0224

Cell:s17
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Nanninaa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 10:37 AM

To: forsyth@paceinn.com

Subject: Fwd: Letter to UEL from MLA David Eby

Attachments: Letter to UEL re Governance 092717.pdf; ATT00001.htm
Hi Dave:

Don’ t have your cell, but wanted to make sure you got this.

D.

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 3:15 PM
To: 'council@uelcommunity.com'

Cc: Eby.MLA, David LASS:EX

Subject: Letter to UEL from MLA David Eby

Good afternoon:
Please see attached for a letter from MLA David Eby to the UEL’ s Community
Advisory Council.

Kind regards,

Gala

Gala Milne
Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable David Eby
Ministry of the Attorney General

P: 250-387-1866 | C: 778-587-2143 | E: gala. milne@gov. be. ca
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Nanninga. Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 4:21 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Cabinet and Other Cabinet Type Meetings

Yes, I'd like staff support at meetings.
Thanks
D.

On Sep 28, 2017, at 3:16 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

<image001.gif>
Please advise what your preference is

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 2:28 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Cabinet and Other Cabinet Type Meetings

Good afternoon, Tanera.

The Minister recently advised the Deputy that he does not require briefings on our legislation
pkgs. unless he advises.

Given this could you pls. advise whether or not he would like support at the actual meetings
and if so what his preferences are?

For Cabinet, the DAG normally attends to support all items other than OICs (as Cab Ops
directed some time ago that only the Minister +1 could attend) and for the other meetings such
as SCI and P&A the DAG + subject experts could support.

I’'m not clear on what Cab Ops direction is currently but if you could pls. let me know what the
Minister would prefer we’ll work to implement same.

As you know, we note this information on the Leg spreadsheet on the PLOS site so that we can
all readily access this information and it also assists JSB as they are asked for confirmation of
attendees from Cab Ops just prior to each meeting,

Thank you, C

Page 299 of 333



Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 11:42 AM

To: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: Re: Hi Sam - Message/A Request from George Smith for you - please see below -

Candice FW: GPEB/BCLC Relationship s-22

Please ask if we may pass her message to Peter German.
D.

On Sep 28, 2017, at 11:22 AM, Godfrey, Sam AG:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi,

I’'m of course curious about what she has to say but now that we have an independent expert on the file
shall | simply touch base with her to confirm that we can pass on this message to German?

Sam Godfrey

Ministerial Assistant, Ministry of Attorney General

Mobile: 250 208 1359 | Office: 250 925 7613

Rm 232, Parliament Buildings, 501 Belleville St., Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Govemment without
prior written approval from the Ministry of Attomey General. If you have received this communication in error, please
destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 9:23 AM

To: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: Hi Sam - Message/A Request from George Smith for you - please see below - Candice FW:
GPEB/BCLC Relationship s-22 i

Hi Sam,

George asked that | send this email to you as you may be a better first contact with this writer, than
Ministry officials.

Over to you,

Candice

From. 5.22

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 11:06 AM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX
Subject: Fwd: GPEB/BCLC Relationship

Please see the note below that I had sent to Minister Eby's MLA email address.
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Thank you.

Begin forwarded message:

From: 5%

Date: September 27, 2017 at 10:56:33 PDT
To: david.eby.mla@leg.be.ca
Subject: GPEB/BCLC Relationship

Dear Minister Eby,

522
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 2:00 PM
To: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Media Call: AM 1320 - AML Review
Done

On Sep 28, 2017, at 1:26 PM, Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX <Tiffany.Nelson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Andy Cheung is standing by for a call any time the Minister is available.

Show: AM 1320

Reporter: Andy Cheung

Call studio line: 604 269-2035

Topic: AML independent expert

Format: Pre-taped interview to air later during news

<meeting.ics>
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Nanninaa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 12:09 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: RE: Minister - Would you like to write back again to®22 or shall we file his
response ?? Many thanks Candice

No, that should suffice, thanks.

D.

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: Minister - Would you like to write back again to 522 or shall we file his response ?? Many thanks Candice

22
From:®

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 6:35 PM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX
Subject: Fwd: AG File No. %%

5.22
From:

Date: Wed, Sep 13, 2017 at 6:33 PM

Subject: Re: AG File No. 22

To: "JAG WEBFEEDBACK JAG:EX" <AGWEBFEEDBACK @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: andrew.wilkinson. MLA@leg.bc.ca, jas.johal. MLA@]leg.bc.ca, tracy.redies. MLA@leg.bc.ca,
john.martin. MLA@]eg.bc.ca, investigate(@cbc.ca, news@biv.com, tips@globaltvbe.com, news@ctv.ca, John

<john@labourwatch.com>, vpalmer@yvancouversun.com, bmackin@biv.com, 522
522

Mr. Eby,

522
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522

On Wed, Sep 13,2017 at 2:41 PM, JAG WEBFEEDBACK JAG:EX <AGWEBFEEDBACK @gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

5.22
.y $.22
Email:

Dear 522

; ; : : . S22
Thank you for your recent emails regarding a legal action which you commenced against °
5.22

522

5.22 That is a matter that you nﬁay wish to discuss with privét_e legal_ counsel. My role as
Attorney General does not extend to providing legal advice to members of the public.

Section 16 of the Judicial Review Procedure Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 241, requires that the Attorney General of

British Columbia be served with a copy of the Petition and supporting affidavit(s) in all judicial review

applications filed with the British Columbia courts. The Attorney General does not, however, participate in all
2
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or even most judicial review applications. The requirement for notice is intended to provide the Attorney
General with the opportunity to consider whether or not his or her participation is appropriate in any given

case. 522
5.22

522

If you need advice about your legal rights and options, you may wish to consult a lawyer in private practice. As
previously mentioned, I cannot provide legal advice to members of

the public. However, a number of groups in this province provide free legal services and information under
certain circumstances. Although this ministry does not endorse or confirm

the accuracy or completeness of information or advice provided by any of the following resources, I understand
that they are currently available to British Columbians.

Access Pro Bono Society
of British Columbia

300 — 845 Cambie Street

Vancouver BC V6B 479

Telephone: 604-878-7400

Toll-free telephone in BC: 1-877-762-6664

Facsimile: 604-893-8934

Email: help@accessprobono.ca

Website: www.accessprobono.ca

Clicklaw: www.clicklaw.bc.ca

The Law Centre
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For those who are unable to find free legal advice, the following service can refer individuals to a lawyer in
their area who will meet with them for up to 30 minutes for a fee of $25 plus applicable taxes.

Suite 225 — 850 Burdett Avenue
Victoria BC V8W 0C7
Telephone: 250-385-1221
Facsimile: 250-385-1226

Email: reception@thelawcentre.ca

Website: http://thelawcentre.ca

UBC Law Students' Legal Advice Program
University of British Columbia
Faculty of Law — Room 158

1822 East Mall

Vancouver BC V6T 171

Telephone: 604-822-5791

Facsimile: 604-822-1661

Lawyer Referral Service
Telephone: 604-687-3221

Toll-free telephone in BC: 1-800-663-1919

Website: www.cbabc.org/For-the-Public/Lawyer-Referral-Service

I appreciate your taking the time to write.

Yours truly,
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Original signed by:

David Eby, QC

Attorney General
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Nannin&a, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 10:36 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: PLEASE ADVISE - FW: BC HUMAN RIGHTS ORGANIZATION

Actually, this should be directed to Parl Sec Kahlon given the content.

D.

On Sep 28, 2017, at 9:55 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

You advised me to schedule this meeting in the fall with Mr. Gill...l have tentatively set a date, but | am
just wondering if you would like a briefing prior and if you would like Ministry staff to attend.

Cheers,
-

From: Mr. Gill *%

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 12:05 PM

To: Minister, JAG JAG:EX

Subject: BC HUMAN RIGHTS ORGANIZATION

To the Office of the Attorney General of British Columbia

Dear Honourable David Eby,

First off, | would like to congratulate you on your appointment as Attorney General of British Columbia.
According to the passion you displayed as housing critic, | am certain that you will be successful in this
appointment and | wish you all the best.

Officers and Volunteers at BC HUMAN RIGHTS ORGANIZATION have taken the initiative to attempt to
address a major void that was created by the BC Liberal government in 2002, when they decided to
abolish the BC Human Rights Commission. | regret to inform you that the damage that has occurred due
to this wrongful decision has had a major negative impact on many Citizens of our Province, Our
Country.

To date, BCHRO has confirmed 48 cases of Human Rights abuse in British Columbia, but more disturbing
is that at least 20 victims of the same type of Human Rights abuse were forced down a path that ended

with suicide; when you read the details in each case, you will realize the ill actions are clearly a violation
of multiple Articles of the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms.

At your earliest convenience, BC HUMAN RIGHTS ORGANIZATION respectfully requests an opportunity
to meet with you personally in order to introduce our Executive Board and discuss any opportunities to
work in collaboration with your Office to ensure the Judicial System and Human Rights in British
Columbia meet or exceed National and International standards.
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522

Please feel free to contact me directly at if you have any questions.

Once again, congratulations and | look forward to meeting with you.

Best regards,

Jaskarn Singh Gill

President/CEO at

BC HUMAN RIGHTS ORGANIZATION
www.bchro.com
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 12:51 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: SIGNING FW: 430187 - DBN - Business Law Advisory Council Proposal

Actually, | quite like the proposal in the briefing note, so | need to know a bit more informations-3
Can you pls arrange briefing on background of this?
Dave

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 11:30 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: RE: SIGNING FW: 430187 - DBN - Business Law Advisory Council Proposal

Any chance | can get it signed today © © ©

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 11:42 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: SIGNING FW: 430187 - DBN - Business Law Advisory Council Proposal

I have uploaded to your iPad (For Signing and Decision=>September 27%)

From: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 11:34 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Hughes, Candice JAG:EX
Cc: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX; Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX; Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Youell, Brandie JAG:EX

Subject: 430187 - DBN - Business Law Advisory Council Proposal

Good morning,
Attached is a DBN with draft correspondence attached, for AG decision.
I have also attached the incoming correspondence regarding this package.

Once available, could you kindly provide our office with a signed copy and we will provide to the Branch for
preparation of the letter.

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

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written
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

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 12:48 PM

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Tahltan issue NR on Treaty 8 boundary ruling

Oh, | see. Sounds good, thanks for letting me now.

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 12:35 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: Tahltan issue NR on Treaty 8 boundary ruling

Yes, absolutely — only questions in the house around the process of litigation could come to you. | think a conversation
with Minister Fraser would be good so that he is clear on lead roles. Yes, this is a MIRR issue.

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 9:47 AM

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Tahitan issue NR on Treaty 8 boundary ruling

This is a MIR file | would have assumed. Can we see if they’ll take it on.
D.

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 2:52 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: Tahitan issue NR on Treaty 8 boundary ruling

Minister, not sure if you saw this one. | am speaking with George as we are hearing you will be the lead voice on this.
MIRR’s IN attached. | hope to have more shortly (or more from George).

Tahltan Nation stands united against extending
Treaty 8 into Tahltan territory

GlobeNewswire
Sep. 26, 2017, 07:32 PM

Copyright
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Nanninaa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 12:46 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Text for Kim Smith for UHill Connections paper

UEL neighbours, through the Community Advisory Committee have been lobbying the provincial government for many
years to reform how local decisions are made in the UEL.

As your provincial representative, for the last four years, I've been presenting your concerns and demands for local
government reform to the various Ministers responsible, with no apparent results. Even Freedom of Information
requests | filed failed to reveal any of the work that we were told consultants were busy doing on behalf of the UEL’s
requests for reform.

I’'m sure that many UEL residents will be aware that there has been a substantial change in Victoria since the May
election. For example, instead of being an Opposition MLA, | am now BC’s Attorney General, and | am also responsible
for ICBC, as well as gaming and liquor policy in the province.

This change in government creates a unique opportunity for us to work together.

| am pleased to advise you that late last week, | met with your “Mayor”, Selina Robinson, a former city councillor from
Coquitlam. | expressed to her and her staff your unambiguous wish to be moving forward on the issue of governance
reform with a full governance study.

| advised that you want to have a local voice on local issues, and that flying Assistant Deputy Ministers in from Victoria
to hear variance matters was neither efficient, nor particularly sustainable given the growth in the community that will
come with the Block F development.

The Minister was receptive to these concerns, and has asked her staff to identify and implement a process that moves
the discussion on local government forward in a real and visible way.

I do not wish to understate the lengthy process of real local government reform and a governance study. But a journey
of a thousand miles begins with the first step. | am honoured and pleased to tell you that we have heard your requests,
and we are putting our walking shoes on.

Staff will be providing a report to the Minister in the Fall that will lay out a strategy to address your concerns. Both the
Minister and | will work together to keep you informed about this important work.

I look forward to working with you in my new role, as part of your new government in BC.

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

Page 317 of 333



Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Hi James:

Eby, David AG:EX

Friday, September 29, 2017 2:10 PM
Harvey, James JAG:EX

Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Peter German

Can you please ensure we have a letter drafted under my name to bclc and gpeb requesting their cooperation
with Mr German and his review.

Also, a second letter to integrated gambling policing team and fintrac advising of our review and asking for any
assistance they can offer Mr German.

Thanks
D.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yes

Eby, David AG:EX

Friday, September 29, 2017 10:35 AM
Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Re: AG Media Request: AML report

On Sep 29, 2017, at 10:13 AM, Godfrey, Sam AG:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Y/N ?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX" <Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 29, 2017 at 9:31:31 AM PDT

To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Godfrey, Sam
AG:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>, "Milne, Gala AG:EX"
<Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Ce: "Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX" <Tiffany.Nelson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: AG Media Request: AML report

Good morning all...

Stepping out of the normal process on this one (sorry Tiffany). This is a gentleman that
has a good relationship with FIN and he is an industry experts that writes often on the
BC casino concerns. Last year, he was greatly interested in what BC was going to do
about online gambling.

In this instance, | would like to suggest that we ask John Mazure to speak directly with
James with the message that they absolutely support this review and the process the
AG is following.

Can you please confirm?
Megan

Reporter
James Kilsby, Other
Gambling Compliance
james@gamblingcompliance.com
202-261-3567

Deadline ASAP

Request — Suggest that he speaks directly with ADM John Mazure
James is wondering if GPEB has any comment regarding yesterday's announcement

1
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from the Attorney General's office of an independent review of anti-money laundering
compliance in BC casinos.

Is this a review that GPEB thinks is necessary and welcome?
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 30, 2017 8:10 AM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Re: Ian Weddell

If we can meet them for meet and greet, that's fine, but policy discussion will have to wait.

On Sep 29, 2017, at 4:03 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

lan has been calling almost every day to try and lock down a meeting. See below for a follow-up
request.

Please advise.

From: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 10:10 AM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Ian Weddell - Call for George this morning - and his request for photo op on October 4 - at 8
am or any other time - with members of BC Wine Institute

Hi George and Tanera,

lan Weddell - Call for George this morning - and his request for photo op on October 4 - at 8 am or any
other time - with members of BC Wine Institute

Phone 604-803-1069.

Candice
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

e s S e e e Facaa ]
From: Eby, David AG:EX
Sent: Saturday, September 30, 2017 8:12 AM
To: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX
Subject: Re: URGENT - UFC letter Wilson-Raybould Jodi 430048 sept 29.docx

Attachment didn't work

On Sep 29, 2017, at 3:43 PM, Godfrey, Sam AG:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

A final version of this needs to be signed and sent tomorrow. Kurt is waiting for feedback from DAG.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX" <Kurt.Sandstrom@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 29, 2017 at 1:15:57 PM PDT

To: "Godfrey, Sam AG:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: URGENT - UFC letter Wilson-Raybould Jodi 430048 sept 29.docx

Here's the version | sent to Richard for your review too. Any issues you can see let me
know.

Thanks,

Kurt.

<Wilson-Raybould Jodi 430048 sept 29.docx>

Page 326 of 333



Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

522

Eby, David AG:EX

Saturday, September 30, 2017 11:12 AM

Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Re: URGENT - UFC letter Wilson-Raybould Jodi 430048 sept 29.docx

On Sep 30, 2017, at 11:00 AM, Godfrey, Sam AG:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sounds good.

522 Please let me know shortly if you require any

assistance with this today.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 30, 2017, at 9:58 AM, Eby, David AG:EX <David.Eby@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes, funding proposal was attached to what you sent. I'll assume this is the final version
and make minor edits to that.
D.

From: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 30, 2017 8:34 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT - UFC letter Wilson-Raybould Jodi 430048 sept 29.docx

Sorry — mistyped that. | meant to write that | will check IF what was attached is the
same as the final version approved by DAG. | trust you are able to open the UFC letter
attachment | just sent through.

Also, | don’t think | have seen a final version of the funding proposal itself, but perhaps
you have....

Sam Godfrey

Ministerial Assistant, Ministry of Attorney General

Mobile: 250 208 1359 | Office: 250 925 7613

Rm 232, Parliament Buildings, 501 Belleville St., Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial
Govemment without prior written approval from the Ministry of Attomey General, If you have
received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments
immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 30, 2017 8:26 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: URGENT - UFC letter Wilson-Raybould Jodi 430048 sept 29.docx
Importance: High
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Good morning. Kurt sent another email after this writing that DAG had signed off on it

and it had been sent to you via normal channels. | will double-check with him on this,
and the attached is the same/final version for your consideration. S.

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
Govemment without prior wriften approval from the Ministry of Attomey General. If you have
received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments
immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 1:16 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: FW: URGENT - UFC letter Wilson-Raybould Jodi 430048 sept 29.docx
Importance: High

Here’s the version | sent to Richard for your review too. Any issues you can see let me

know.
Thanks,
Kurt.
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 2:46 PM

To: si7 _ Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: TRB to AG 17 09 22 (signed).pdf
Attachments: TRB to AG 17 09 22 (signed).pdf; ATTO0001.txt
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX )

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 30, 2017 5:39 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: BCGEU meeting with Minister Eby -- BCGEU representatives -- follow-up to earlier
meeting with Minister Eby

Yes

On Sep 28, 2017, at 4:23 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Would you like Richard and/or ministry staff to attend?

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 1:12 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: BCGEU meeting with Minister Eby -- BCGEU representatives -- follow-up to earlier meeting
with Minister Eby

Yes, thanks.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 10:12 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: BCGEU meeting with Minister Eby -- BCGEU representatives -- follow-up to earlier meeting
with Minister Eby

Hi Dave...can | go ahead and arrange this one?

From: Gardiner, Brian [mailto:Brian.Gardiner@bcgeu.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 9:54 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Gardiner, Brian

Subject: RE: BCGEU meeting with Minister Eby -- BCGEU representatives -- follow-up to earlier meeting
with Minister Eby

Hi Tanera:

When Stephanie and our other representatives met with Minister Eby, I understand
there was agreement from the minister that he would meet again with Dean Purdy, the
Vice-President of our Corrections and Sheriffs Component.

I was wondering if we might be able to set that meeting up.

Attending would be Dean Purdy and Mike Eso (BCGEU Staff Representative).

We are also trying to arrange a meeting with Minster Farnworth.

I wonder if you could advise on any possible dates?
1

Page 330 of 333



Thanks,

Brian

Page 331 of 333



Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 30, 2017 5:38 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Re: Strategic Lawsuits Against Public Participation (Email from District of Central
Saanich)

Please do

On Sep 28, 2017, at 5:19 PM, Minister, AG AG:EX <AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,
I can send up with request for an AG Draft reply.

Candice

From: Ruby Shea [mailto:Ruby.Shea@csaanich.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 4:56 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Cc: Liz Cornwell

Subject: Strategic Lawsuits Against Public Participation

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached correspondence. The original hard copy is sent through the regular postal
service.

Kind regards,

Ruty Dhea

Administrative Assistant
Administration Department
District of Central Saanich
1903 Mt. Newton Cross Road
Saanichton, BC V8M 2A8
Ph: (250) 652-4444

Fax; (250) 652-0135
ruby.shea@csaanich.ca

“The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information of
the District of Central Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above.
Dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited by all recipients
unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.”

“Please visit our new civic Web Portal at www.centralsaanich.ca to find information on upcoming
meetings and past Council decisions, to search for background reports, and/or to sign up for e-
notifications.”

Page 332 of 333



<Ltr to AG re SLAPP at UBCM Conv. 2017Sep19.pdf>

Page 333 of 333



